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Vision Statement
To lead and grow hockey in Queensland.

Mission Statement

To lead the growth of hockey in Queensland
through innovative programs, strong brand
awareness, diversifying the game and building a
commercial base.
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PRESIDENT'S REPORT

2018 was a year of highs and lows for hockey in
Queensland.

The Commonwealth Games provided many highs
including the selection of Mark Knowles -#TeamQld
Ambassador - to carry the Australian Flag during the
opening ceremony. The successes of the Kookaburras
and Hockeyroos at the state-of-the-art Gold Coast
Hockey Centre highlighted the caliber of players and
facilities. Sadly, yet understandable, we saw the
retirement from the representative scene by Mark
immediately at the conclusion of the final. However, he
remains committed to hockey and is greatly involved in
coaching, mentoring and still enjoying playing on a more
local level.

Congratulations to Jan ‘PB’ Hadfield on the outstanding
achievement of being awarded a Member of the Order
(AM) in The Order of Australia for significant service to
hockey as an international umpire, and to professional
development of officials. This is an exceptional
achievement recognising Jan’s long term commitment,
contribution and major impact on hockey from local to
international level.

The decision by Hockey Australia to return to a home
and away competition for the final year of the Australian
Hockey League and transition into a new national format
was also a great success. A home game was hosted at
the State Hockey Centre which was well attended. A
real festival atmosphere enveloped the centre. The final
week of the competition and finals were conducted at
the Gold Coast Hockey Centre which also provided an
engaging atmosphere for players and spectators.

Congratulations to the Scorchers and Blades for their
continued success in the Australian Hockey League. The
Blades played exciting hockey to secure another Gold
Medal victory, gaining their 10th title. The Scorchers
made the final, only to fall just short in an exciting
finale to the women’s AHL, finishing in 2nd place.
Congratulations to all management personnel in the
programs.

The new National League will see an exciting brand
of hockey to continue to raise hockey’s profile and
fan base, showcase our high performance players and
support our grass roots clubs to grow their members.

Our technical officials and umpires have also achieved
great things during 2018. Congratulations to Aleisha
Neuman who was awarded the QSport’s Konica Minolta
Queensland Sport Officiator of the Year and officiated

at both the Commonwealth Games and the World Cup.
Congratulations also to Adam Kearns who officiated at
the Rio Olympics, achieving the Golden Whistle with 100
International games at this year’s World Cup final.

Joanne Greensill and Gary
Marsh were appointed as
Technical Officials for the
Commonwealth Games.

The Masters International
Hockey Association

also recognized the
significant contribution
of Australian technical
officials, particularly

the large contingent of
Queenslanders.
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With Adam Barry umpiring at the 5th Indoor Hockey

World Cup in Berlin, Germany our officials are shining
across all formats of our game.

These are just a few of the high achievers in the
officiating area of hockey in Queensland and they should
all be commended for their commitment to the sport.

We also saw the Australian men’s and women’s indoor
teams achieve their best ever results, rising two spots
up the FIH Indoor Hockey World Rankings and Hockey
Qld is extremely proud of our four Queenslanders -
Lindsay Howard, Clare Comerford, Troy Rossiter and
Aidan Campbell. 2018 also saw a very successful
inaugural Indoor Masters National Competition.

A significant low was when the hockey community paid
tribute and said goodbye to former Hockey Queensland
President, Jim Quaite OAM, who passed away. Jim
played a pivotal role in the formation of Hockey
Queensland in its current format and held the position
of President from 1995 through to 2001. He was also
integral in obtaining funding for the construction of the
State Hockey Centre. Jim was also an accomplished
coach and led Under 18, Under 19, Under 21 and Open
Women’s teams successfully over many years. Jim was
awarded QHA Award of Merit in 1985, an OAM in 1990
for services to hockey, HQ Life Membership in 1996 and
Hockey Australia Life Membership in 2000.

A highlight for the Women’s Masters through the year
was an extremely successful tournament in Townsville
where the Townsville Hockey Association and their
volunteers out-did themselves. This was made

even more special by three members of the original
Townsville Veterans Team from 1984 being present

to assist with the tournament’s awards ceremony.
Townsville also achieved great success with their new
junior program attracting over 170 under 11 players.
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Rockhampton Hockey Association’s success in securing
the 2019 Oceania Cup is an outstanding achievement
and we look forward to the hockey community enjoying
the first international event in Queensland in many
years.

Further in this Annual Report the many successful teams
and officials will be reported in full by their respective
committees. To all involved, your passion and energy for
the sport is recognised and from all who participate a
hearty thank you.

To those players who have been honoured with National
selection and those who have attained National Awards,
Hockey Qld is proud of your achievements and celebrate
them in conjunction with all.

The State Hockey Centre (SHC) management and
infrastructure continues in a positive manner and has
this year seen a number of improvements. The SHC will
continue to be upgraded as a result of significant grants
being received. Work will begin soon, specifically to
enhance facilities around field two.

Throughout the year many Associations obtained

grants and funding for projects. Acknowledgment

of our sponsors and partners is a hecessity and your
involvement and support is appreciated. Major League
Marketing continues to work in conjunction with Hockey
Qld to promote our great game, launching the Play
Hockey campaign, attracting and maintaining sponsors
and uphold communication avenues to hockey’s benefit.
Their work is acknowledged in that capacity. The
support of the Queensland Government, Australian
Government Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet,
PCYC and QAS are all instrumental in the functioning

of our sport - and we gratefully acknowledge each
contribution.

In closing | would like to thank Louisa, all of the Hockey
Queensland staff and the army of volunteers for their
tireless service and contribution in promoting hockey
and providing a framework for all player levels to
participate, enjoy and progress in our great game.

TEAMQLD
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REMOTE AND INDIGENOUS

HOCKEY PROGRAM

Hockey Queensland’s Remote and Indigenous Program
(RIHP) was busy in 2018, making inroads in humerous
communities and regions around the state. The program
takes a whole of community involvement approach in
educating and training participants for life long learning
and engagement.

The Community Actions Plans for regions and
communities are progressing and continues Hockey
Queenslands’ State wide commitment Reconciliation
Action Plan. These plans will be integrated into future
policy and planning of the Indigenous program. Letters
of support from our associates in the program as well as
parliamentarians is testament to the ongoing positive
impact the program is having in regions.

Without doubt the stand out for the RIHP was the
staging of the Commonwealth Games Legacy event on
the Gold Coast. Four regional events were held and
culminated with the Gold Coast festival. The Preston
Campbell Foundation allowed the participants a glimpse
into Indigenous culture. The logistics of transporting
young Indigenous people and carers from around the
state to the Gold Coast was a massive effort. The local
media featured the games on television and papers
which is a positive for the RIHP and hockey. Feedback
has been overwhelmingly supportive and Hockey Qld will
look to source backing for future Championships.

The program covers a large physical area with delivery
covering in the far north to Weipa and Aurukun,

west to Charleville and south down to Goondiwindi.
Many remote communities in between including the
Indigenous communities of Cherbourg and Murgon
situated in Central Queensland and the Indigenous
community of Stradbroke Island and Dunwich State
School.

o~

In central Queensland Hookin2Hockey programs with
schools, distance education centres and PCYCs have
been well received. Isolated Children and Parents
Association (ICPA) have invited RIHP into their Clermont
Festival for a number of years and have now extended
the invitation to the Charters Towers Festival. The
festivals expose Remote and Indigenous children to
sport, the start of friendships and life-long learning
and enjoyment. Gala days in Murgon and Cherbourg are
increasing as the community realises the importance
that sport can play in the lives of young people.

The Mt Isa region which includes Doomadgee,
Camooweal and Dajarra is progressing and the links
with PCYC’s, communities and Sport and Recreation
departments are being cemented to ensure that the
program is ongoing. The Karumba Sports Festival was
attended and will be part of the calendar in future
planning days. The South West region, in partnership
with South West Indigenous Network toured a couple

of 10 day sporting trips to the western towns of
Queensland. The RIHP has immersed into the Townsville
area with numerous schools and communities taking on
hockey sessions. The nearby towns have also embraced
the program and taken advantage of the availability of a
development officer.

Hockey Queensland is pleased to thank all of our
stakeholders, partners, communities, local community
members and Associations for their support of the RIHP
and to enable the continuing success of the program.
We would also like to acknowledge the on-going
support of the Queensland Government and Federal
Government. The positive outcomes from the programs
and services we deliver are achieved by leading and
setting achievable expectations and improving on what
has been delivered previously.

Margaret Dilger - Participation Manager
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MEDIA HIGHLIGHTS

NEWS-MAILOOM.AU THURSDAY. SEPTEMBER 27, 2018

Tributes flow for

SPORT 35
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Big win top way to retire

Mark Knowles was sent into retirement a happy man as Austrzliz beat New Zezland 2-0in the
Commonwealth Games hockey final. The Easts Hockey Club member played strongly in his 325th and last
match of his 15-year international career as Australia maintained their standing as the kings of the
Commaonwealth, securing their sixth men’s hockey gold from as many attempts. Knowles did, however, fall
short of nailing the fairytale punchline when he took a penalty stroke with five minutes to play but lifted it just
above the bar.

Teammates swooped on the match ball at full ime and gave it to their captain, “It’s 2 beautiful night, couldn’t
have scripted it, the boys were so good,” Knowles, a Carina resident, said. “I'm so proud. | looked at the clock
a few times after | missed that stroke. | am so glad the boys held out. | love the game and [ leave itin a good
place. “Maybe tomarrow it will sink in, I'm so proud, I'm so happy for the guys, the ones that haven't done
this before. | woulan't give back a second of my career.”

Knowles was honoured with the role as Australian flag-bearer at the opening ceremony and had moved home
from the national hockey base in Perth to Brisbane last year with a view to concentrating on Commonweazlth Games gold. Murarrie local and
Bulimba Hockey Club junior Daniel Beale, Easts Hockey Club junior Jake Whetton and ex-Easts player Dylan Wotherspoon were also members
of the gold medal-winning Australian team. In the women's event, former Bulimba Hockey Club player Sean Dancer helped New Zealand win
its first Commonwealth Games hockey gold medal. Dancer, who also represented the Queensland Blades, is manager of the New Zealand
women's hockey team. New Zealand defeated Australia 4-1 in the Commonwealth Games gold medal game at the Gold Coast on Saturday.
Another past Bulimba Hockey Club player, Danielle Hennig, helped Canada finish fifth in the women’s hockey competition.
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W-League
shot won't

sway Rosie

BRENT O'NEILL

HOCKEYROOS young gun
Rosle Malone has turned
down a shot at a: W-League
football career to chase her
Australian hockey dream.
Less than 48 hours after
accepting a spot in the 27-

Malone has  often
been forced 1o choose
between the two sports.
but the biggest moment
of her career afrived In
January when she made her
Hockeyroos debut  agairst

Spaain.
She will have just two
weeks to relocate to Perth

player  national  senior  when the Hockeyroos retlm
women's squad based in  from New Zealand on May 29,
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- artbrokien

the youngest play
in the Australian / R
female team.
talent was on full dis-
play earlier this hen
she shut down
United goal m 50
gott in their sides’ NPL ... continuing her develop-
" he said.

BERENT OMNERL
B b inan R

SCAMTH Uit svlemas
Rowe Ashien beliowes (he
Shusbs v budd 4 G-
Lkl Sapcr Latnga dhmuasly of
Wi ooy wlier evebig: Bris
tonw'y wegn o the Bt
Heshey Centrs,

Husreriwp |o Ambane
For e 0 mnd N7 opwres,
Conith Lt [aialy Bavks
throsgh o = maldon (81
T A — N——h
trisnph e S8 it
chacspons 0 the Nieal e
Aol

day,
Axkion. wioes mer OV
sabuakes. Rorbass winl Giokd
Ueash thosaican 1 premaberahips
pry T
b il Hirw fealirul. ioprin
Uher srari i S B i
b, b riabans bt hack
i b wocond quartier Through
Rhybrrgh Brviws
Bot it vwan 6l o -way traf-

L
show wrl b o comsstive
Irast, ok fusk Fof This yrar
bk e

it drike  Thywrokl  whi e
Vrom Hethmmm soalingan  mosal 2 levmamscnl for the
sl Lol fof U Sk iy Shir bnirwh ol bevs dosrwinian) By

Shario ESLim A v e ewd i B Y W o Q. [
“The pirh wrer s Bappy “Tohrosmnaednd gnl  wore dhening b o bovamo o Linlmlic faww”
HOCKEY and v more v bocise we've been the undandiogs fer Thes ety Lot rrum fiae
we'd plaped Brisdunse i e by o0 man i proed ook for sl = Wig"g bt hrponiiorgg onr el et & Yt Hree
il mwice abmadyc” nkd e vonpone de get that s “Wa've ok o mviai depth e dosr For a0 mony yean -t cempison

LYM Hill will be playing with the Australian Wattles over 60s
hockey team in this month's World Cup, five decades after
starfing in the sport,

| have played it since | was 11 years oid,” Hill said.

“It was a family spor which has given me family, fun, friends
and fitness along the way," the Ascot Women's Hochkey Club
vicepresident said.

L el el ey for st

Hill started her hockey life in Rockhampton which has a rich,
proud history in hockey.

Retiring Australian captain Mark Knowles halls from the Central Queensland city
alang with the great Jamie Dwyer, among many other fine players.

She has called Ascot Hockey Club home since 1888, a place Hill describes as
“really friandly™.

“Evaryona gets along from the top division to the lowest division and evaryone is
treated equally. It is a small club striving to do good things.”
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Tears and gear

i

RISA UTAMA,

PAPUA New Guinea-born
Dawn English was brought
to tears when she learned the
Gold Coast Hockey Associ-
ation was arranging dona-
tions of playing equipment to
PNG children.

_ “I grew up playing hockey
in PNG, so [ know equipment
is expensive and hard to
‘come by,” Dawn said.

“Kids are carving hockey
sticks from trees and playing
barefoot, which means so
many injuries.”

The Gold Coast Hockey
Association put the call out
for equipment donations
when they learned of the
plight of PNG junior hockey.

Brisbane-based Dawn, 46,
and her team The White
Orchids say the donations
will fill a genuine need.

“Hockey is a family sport
we love in PNG but our clubs
are struggling so it's brilliant
to hear of the donations cam-
paign,” she said,

“A lack of equipment is
definitely a barrier to playing
at hockey tournaments since

they require shoes and
mouthguards for safety.

“Junior hockey is continu-
ing to grow so we are grateful
for the donations that will go
a long way to help children
enjoy their favourite sport
safely.”

The White Orchids have
been playing at the Pan Pacs
since 1996.

“The team have been sell-

ing doughnuts and ice blocks

for two years to save money
for their plane tickets; their
families even chip in,” Dawn
said.

Kenny’s title bid starts at same venue

BURPENGARY husband and wife Shane and Jodie Kenny and their
Queensland teammates will be seeking revenge when the Australian
Hockey League starts on Saturday.

The Queensland Blades men and Scorchers women’s sides lost their

2017 Australian Hockey League finals against Victoria.

Jodie Kenny is one of 10 past and present Australian Hockeyroos players

in the Scorchers squad.

Shane’s Queensland Blades men'’s side has nine Australian players, but
for the first time in around 15 years the Blades will be without captain

Mark Knowles, who has retired.

The 2018 Australian Hockey League has two pools of four teams playing
homeand-away matches for three weeks, before the finals.

Queensland is in the same pool as Canberra, Tasmania and New South
Wales and opens their campaign against New South Wales in Sydney on

October 6.
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“"Coming to the Pan Pacs
means so much to them be-
cause hockey is such a big
part of their lives and brings
people together.”

Pan  Pacific  Masters
Games hockey convener
Kathy Devitt has been lead-
ing the donations effort.

“In the hockey commun-
ity, if one person spreads the
word it has a domino effect,”
Kathy said.

Donations can be left at
the Gold Coast Hockey Cen-
tre in Musgrave Ave, Labra-
dor, until 5pm today.
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Soap and hockey are not normally
twio words uttered together in the
one sentence but spap hockey was
the fun on offer at the Mount Isa
Hockey Grounds on the weekend.

Created in Sweden where it is
called “Hasjdsdpan” [taking its
name from the town in which it
was founded - Hasjd — and the
Swedish word for soap “sapan.”), soap hockey is played on a soap-slicked tarpand is a
craze sweeping the world and arrived in Mount 153 on the weekend,

Harnets Hockey Club were holding their annual general meeting at the grounds on
saturday and club president Fiona Liddle said soap opera was their way of getting the kids
imvolved, “It's a way of welcoming the kids to the season,” Ms Liddle said. “"One of our
members had a video of it posted on his Facebook page and he tagged us all in it and said
this would be a fun thing to do. “But | don’t know wha's having mare fun, the big kids or
the little ones.”

Ms Liddle said they would now look at adding soap hockey on a more regular basis as
preparations continue positively for this year, "Our cub had a rough year last year,” she
said. “Our mens and our ladies teams struggled for numbers last year but we've had a bit
of a resurgence this year.”

Ms Liddle said they were looking really good for the season ahead.

“Numbers for all the club team members have improved this year although we are stll
|aoking for players for our under 155 in particular.

"50 any under 155 that want to come along and give it a go please come on down.”

If anyone is interested, the easiest way to make contact with the club is via their
Facebook page or through their website www.hornetshockeyclub.com

"Hornets are a club that are into it for fun, we are a great social club,” Ms Liddle said.
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HQ OPERATING COMMITTEES
REPORTS

HIGH PERFORMANCE ADVISORY GROUP (HPAG)

The HPAG was formed in 2014 with the key objective
to facilitate the advice and recommendations from

the HPAG to Hockey Queensland on strategic matters
pertaining to the talent development pathway,
competition and development programs in Queensland.
HPAG currently meets monthly and agendas include a
range of matters listed below based on key activities,
priorities for the year and specific needs.

» Oversee and provide input into strategic matters
relating to competition and development.

e Provide recommendations to the CEO across Talent
Development, High Performance and Competitions
including timing of the Annual Events Calendar.

o Opportunities to attract visiting teams and/or
potential development tours and linkage into
Hockey Australia Player Development initiatives.

» Provide advice on innovations to competition
formats.

« Establish, implement and review a robust,
transparent and timely selection process and
development pathway system for players, coaches,
managers, selectors and officials for HQ teams.

» Appoint coaches, managers, selectors and officials
based on recommendations from the Operating
Committees.

« Establish, implement and review the required
policies to ensure alignment with national policies
and relevance for Queensland.

During the year considerable time has been spent on
reviewing the changes in format for AHL. An invition was
issued to HA President Mel Woosnam to attend our July
meeting which she did in conjunction with HQ President
Steve Stewart.

The Commonwealth Games provided opportunities for
matches against visiting teams from Scotland & India
(March 2018) as well as Malaysian Women (July 2018)

Greg Richards, Chair
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COACH & PLAYER PATHWAY
Some of the initiatives undertaken in 2018 involved:

Identifying and developing, through camps, players in
the 16 years age group, who historically lose interest
beyond Under 15 representative level. The players at
these camps are coached by the HQHP Coaches on the
latest techniques for skill development. The camps
conducted have received very positive feedback form
the Hockey Community and are conducted in Regional
areas, providing opportunity for local coaches to attend
and update their knowledge.

Coaching Conferences were again conducted for all
RCD’s & RDO’s with all State Team Coaches invited as
part of the support and development of those coaches.
One of the conferences targeted “Participation” and
was conducted in conjunction with Hockey Australia and
the 2018 AHL Finals.

A High Performance, Advanced Coaches course was
conducted in conjunction with Hockey Australia, with
15 Queensland Coaches upskilled to the next level of
accreditation.

The introduction of an Under 23 program for both
Female and Male athletes (block training) has been well
received and provides opportunity for further
development to those players moving out of the Under
21 age group, and having not yet achieved AHL level. As
part of this program the squads travelled to Sydney for
competition with NSW which was scheduled during the
AHL round that weekend. This competition provided the
next step in the Development of this group and provided
the HQ High Performance Coaches with an opportunity
to assess the players and their ongoing development.

It is important that we continue to support our State
Team Coaches with their development, through
attendance at Nationals by the HQHP Coaches & TPPM
where ever possible.

Due to the good work of the RCD/RDO network, we
continue to conduct numerous Level 1 & 2 Coaching
Courses throughout the State, which provides a great
foundation for all Coaches looking to progress on the
Coaching Pathway.

Another great coach development initiative has been
coaches attendance at State Team Trials (U15 and U18)
and the 16 years Player Camps to develop coaching skills
in a competition environment. This opportunity allows
for coach assessment with feedback provided to coaches
who may wish to continue to develop to a
representative level.

Hockey Queensland now ensures Assistant Coaches are
appointed to all Queensland Teams from U13 to AHL.



These roles provide excellent development
opportunities in a National Championship environment.

The Regional Coaching Directors around the State play

an important part in the development of coaches within

each centre and do a great job in continuing to bring
competent coaches through the Queensland coaching
system.

The continued growth of Indoor Hockey has provided yet
another Pathway for players and coaches within Hockey
Queensland. Thank you to all those who work so hard in

the area of Indoor, led by Lyn Hill.

Thank you to all coaches across Queensland for their
commitment and contribution to developing players on
their pathway.

Barry Vohland, Talent Pathway Program Manager

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT

2018 was another impressive year for the Queensland
Technical community across all areas - education,
accreditations and appointments. The Committee met
in February, April, May, June, July, August and October.
Appointed Hockey Queensland Tournament Officials
were invited to join with the Technical Committee
Members for a Christmas breakup dinner on 24
November 2018 at the Siam Pagoda, Chermside.

The following technical courses were conducted
during 2018:

Hockey Queensland Level 0

Cairns (3) - Presenter Jo Greensill

Mackay - Presenter Bernadette Gotting

Sunshine Coast (2) - Presenters Linda Hunter & Kerry
Liebenberg

Townsville - Presenter Linda Hunter

Tweed Border - Presenter Jo Greensill

Hockey Australia Level 1
Brisbane - 3 March - Facilitator Ronda Nix OAM

Hockey Australia Level 2
Townsville - 6-7 June - Facilitator Ronda Nix OAM

Further courses were scheduled but cancelled due to
insufficient numbers.

During 2018, the following people achieved various
accreditations as detailed below:

Hockey Queensland Junior Judge Certificate

Aileen Lawler Townsville
Robert Lewis Ipswich

Leah McLaren Bundaberg
Anne Mills Mackay
Olivia Norris Ipswich
Cheryl Overlack Cairns

Alison Pritchard Brisbane Men
Anne Proctor Maryborough
Bruce Romer Rockhampton
Louise Sheedy Mackay
Angela Sparks Mackay
Tiffany Symons Cairns
Robert Thomas Toowoomba
Adam Tronson Townsville
Craig Whittaker Gympie
Jacqueline Williamson Rockhampton
Christine Woods Rockhampton
Leanne Krammer Gold Coast
Craig Miller Gold Coast
Teagan Criddle Brisbane Women
Nicholas Dawes Hervey Bay
Claire Parker Gympie

Lyta Paronella Townsville
Kendra Murphy Gold Coast
Bruce Romer Rockhampton
Natalie Jordan Ipswich

Cleo Jordan Ipswich

Hockey Queensland Senior Judge Certificate

Karen Cockrem Cairns

Naomi Crase Brisbane Women
Kylie Fullerton Cairns

Bruce Jones-Walker Cairns

Geoff McAlister Cairns

Cath Reiha Cairns

Ross Salmon Tweed Border
Sian Sheahan Cairns

Ben Williams-Carey Cairns

Hockey Australia Level 1 Judge

Leanne Haley Ipswich
Brett Judge Townsville
Steven Knight Townsville
Wendy Lamb Gympie
Carissa Marshall Townsville
Alisa Panzram Toowoomba
Lynda Shiels Toowoomba
Janice Walker Ipswich

Hockey Australia Level 2 Technical Officer

Jeanette Barnard

Gold Coast

Kathy Batten Ipswich
Caroline Bool Toowoomba
Karlie Browne Gympie
Jenny Charnley Mackay
Helen Cislowski Bundaberg
Mardi Daley Rockhampton
Karlie Durso Townsville
Mark Eleison Ipswich
Chloe Elkington Townsville
Jessica Fatnowna Cairns
Joshua Ferns Townsville
Emily Francis Townsville
Angela Groves Warwick

Joanna Hudson

Brisbane Women

Rowan Green Brisbane Men

Jo-Anne Kempster Cairns
Peter Thomas Mackay
Cathy Platts Mackay

The Hockey Queensland Technical Award

(the Nix-Thomas Award) was awarded to Brent Brown.
Finalists were Brent Brown, Michael Wiemers and Vicki
Warren.In 2018 the Super League Technical Official

of the Tournament award was renamed the Joanne
Greensill Technical Official of the Tournament and was
awarded to Kerry Liebenberg.

Jo Greensill - Chair
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UMPIRE COMMITTEE REPORT

2018 was another outstanding year for Hockey
Queensland Officials on the International stage. The
highlight was 3 Queenslanders being selected to
officiate at the highest level competitions in 2018.

e Indoor World Cup for Men & Women in February -
Adam Barry officiated at his 2nd Indoor World Cup

e Women’s Field World Cup in London in July
Aleisha Neumann officiated at her first World Cup
and following an outstanding year was also named
2018 QSport Konica Minolta Queensland Sports
Officiator of the Year

e Men’s Field World Cup in Bhubaneswar, India -
Adam Kearns officiated at his 2nd World Cup with
the added achievement of umpiring his 100th Game
(Gold Whistle) when appointed to the Final between
Holland and Belgium.

Congratulations Adam, Aleisha and Adam on these
outstanding achievements.

Below is a full list of Queenslanders who had
International appointments in 2018. The opportunity for
International appointments to World Events continues to
be very competitive. The need for high fitness standards
is now a mandatory requirement for appointments and
our Umpires work extremely hard to improve their
on-field performance and strive for the required high
fitness test results. To achieve this also comes at a
personal cost of loss of wages; annual leave or leave
without pay and the expense of training sessions,
physical and mental management. Hockey Queensland
does recognise these costs and must continue to find
ways to support our Elite Umpires in their endeavours

to stay at the top of their game, just as we do for our
players.

We congratulate and acknowledge the achievements of
all of our International Umpires for their dedication and
contribution to Officiating.

Umpires:

Adam Kearns

e Test Matches Aus vs Arg - Darwin, AUST 14-16 Sept

o Darwin International 4 Nations, Darwin, AUST 18-22
Sept

e Odisha Hockey Men’s World Cup, Bhubaneswar, IND
28 Nov - 16 Dec

Ben de Young

« Commonwealth Games, Gold Coast, AUST 5-14 April

Adam Barry

e Indoor World Cup - Berlin, GER 7-11 February

Steve Rogers

e 4 Nations Invitational, Tauranga, NZ 17-21 Jan

e 4 Nations Invitational, Hamilton, NZ 24-28 Jan

Aaron Gotting

e 2018 Sultan of Johor Cup, Johor Bahru, MAL 6-13 Oct

Aleisha Neumann

e Aus vs Spain test matches - Perth AUST 15-20 Jan

« Commonwealth Games, Gold Coast, AUST 5-14 April

« Vitality Hockey Women’s World Cup, London, ENG 21
Jul- 5 Aug
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Kerryl Chandler

e Oceania Youth Olympic Qualifer, Port Moresby, PNG -
Men and Women 25-28 Apr

« Sompo Cup - 4 Nations Womens Hockey Osaka, JAP
12-16 Sept

Tamara Leonard

e U21 Trans Tasman Series, Hawkes Bay, NZ 29 Nov - 2
Dec

Bernadette Pangrazio

* Hockey Series Open - SG - Men and Women 23 Jun -
1 Jul

Umpire Manager Appointments

Lynn Cowie-McAlister

« Pioneer Energy Tri-Nations Womens International,
Cromwell, NZ 19-27 May

e AHL round match and Asst UM finals October

Irene Clelland

* Hockey Series Open - Port Vila 2018, VAN 15-18 Aug

The HQ Umpire Committee was appointed in February
2017 to February 2019. There was a sub-committee
formed for Development, however with the move of
Bernie Pangrazio to Singapore with work, Allen Schasser
up to Bribie to enjoy some retirement, the focus for
the new Committee in 2019-2021 will be to re-build
Development Strategies to continue to encourage young
umpires all over Queensland

Thanks to the Umpire Committee members Ben de
Young, Steve Rogers and Julie Ashton-Lucy for their
ongoing work for Umpires and Umpire Coaches at all
levels in Queensland.

National Officiating appointments, in both Indoor and
Outdoor hockey continue to highlight Queensland as one
of the dominant States for Officials being appointed to
National Championships. All appointments of National
Umpires and Umpire Coaches are listed separately in
this Annual Report. Hockey Queensland is extremely
proud of all of you and these achievements.

Our Committee recognises the contribution of a
number of people who are selected in either or both
International and National Tournaments and who
also take the time to coach our Umpires at our State
Championships and Challenges. Together with our
many tireless volunteers, who also attend our State
Tournaments, our focus is to continue to provide
Umpires who attend State Championships quality
coaching and advice so ensure Queensland continues
to perform well and be recognised in all areas of
Officiating.

Again in 2018, HQ had U18 and U15 trials for State Team
selections. A number of Umpires are required to make
these trials possible. This is also a great development
opportunity for our umpires and coaching is provided
where possible. Umpires who attended these trials
were:

Boys 15/18 trials - Hayden Newell, Carter Chappell,
Jaren Maddocks, Corey Mogg, Lachlan Jennings, Stephen
Chappell, Hudson Matthews, Charlie Ibell, Jackson
Freeman & Kyle Jackson



Girls 15/18 trials - Jess Currie, Mel Blanchard, Peta
Wallison, Abby Heffernan, Imogen Orphin, Caitlyn
Wilson, Zoe Rendell & Cortney Claridge.

Umpire Mentor Visits

A number of Associations requested Umpire Mentor

visits in 2018 and thanks to our Mentors who made the

following visits -

e Cairns - Lynn Cowie-McAlister and Jo Greensill
(Tech) - April

e Mackay - Irene Clelland - June

o Gympie - Steve Rogers - July

o Warwick - Ben de Young - July

We encourage Associations to consider, early in the
season, when you may wish to apply for an Umpire
Mentor visit. This allows better planning of our Mentors
and it is important that the correct Umpire Mentor
request form is completed to ensure HQ understands
your goals for development.

Thank you to Hockey Queensland for continuing to
provide strong support to both our elite and developing
umpires throughout the state. The level of support
required needs to be continually monitored and re-
assessed if we are to remain one of the leading states in
Officiating in Australia.

Best wishes for 2019.
Lyn Hill, Chair

WOMEN’S MASTERS COMMITTEE REPORT

Committee:

Linda Hunter (Chair), Di Barrie, Deb Creighton, Joy
Lewis, June Nicholls, Myra Reilly, Karin Walduck (HA
Delegate), Megan Ward

International:

HQ Women’s Masters was well represented at the 2018
IMHA World Cup in Terrassa. The Australian Contingent
included the following Queenslanders - 36 players across
7 teams, 4 umpires and 5 technical officials (listed
separately) and the following Off Field Team Officials:
Graham Wakefield: Over 35s Assistant Coach
Gail Lomas: Over 45s Manager

Sue Howard: Over 50s Manager

Linda Hunter: Over 60s Coach

Deb Brown: Over 60s Manager

Pam Nitarski: Over 60 Wattles Coach

Patricia Hansen: Over 60 Wattles Manager
Maree Whitchurch: Contingent Medical Officer

National Championships - Bunbury/Busselton WA:

Once again eight (8) teams were selected to represent
Hockey Queensland at the National Championships, with
two (2) teams selected for the Over 55 Championship.
Our teams were successful and were narrowly beaten
by NSW in the contest for the Meg Wilson Trophy which
is awarded to the Champion State. Our overall medal
tally in the seven (7) Championships was 2 Gold (035 &
055#1) and 2 Silver (045 & 050).

Contingent Officials:
Karin Walduck
Hayley Rawson
Taneta Kerr

Contingent Coordinator
Sports Trainer
Sports Trainer

Award Recipients:

Player of the Final -

Jessica Chad (35s) and Jan Saul (55s)

Leading Goal Scorers -

Terri Read (55s) and Sharon Anderson (60s)
HA State Service Award -

Ronda Nix OAM

HA Australian Service Award -

Robyn Andersen, Rosely Giddey, Linda Hunter,
Graham Wakefield

#TeamQLD was very much in evidence with Hockey
Queensland winning two (2) of the seven (7) Play the
Whistle Awards - Over 35s and Over 55#2s.

At the conclusion of the National Championships,

7 Australian Teams were announced to compete in

the 2019 Trans-Tasman Challenge at Gold Coast.
Queenslanders identified included two (2) Managers,
four (4) Coaches, one (1) Medical Officer, thirty-three
(33) Players and fifteen (15) Shadow Players. This was
an outstanding achievement.

State Championships - Townsville:

Townsville Hockey Association is to be congratulated for
hosting an extremely successful State Championship.
Following an afternoon of trials for Over 55s, Over 60s
and Over 65s and Goal Keepers, forty-five (45) teams
competed in six (6) divisions during the three-day event.
The work of the volunteers was outstanding. Rhonda
Crossman, Kathy Knight and Bunny Deuble, members of
Townsville’s original Women’s Vets Team (1985) were
special guests at the Closing Ceremony.

HQWMC has continued to support Associations and
Masters Players and Officials by sharing important
information in News Flashes and on our website and
Facebook page. Association Delegates were able to
provide feedback to HQWMC at the Annual Delegates’
Meeting at the State Championships in Townsville.

HQ Women’s Masters Committee continues to work
closely with Hockey Queensland staff and all other
Hockey Queensland Operating Committees (Indoor,
Umpire and Technical) to develop policies and processes
and to promote Women’s Masters Hockey.

Thank you to all who have supported our Teams and
Championships in 2018.

Linda Hunter, Chair
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INDOOR COMMITTEE REPORT

The Indoor season runs between October and February
and therefore across 2018-19.

The IHAG panel had elected members for 2 years from
2017- 2019, however had a re-structure of members in
February 2018. 2 Members, Dylan Elliott and Graham
Taylor withdrew from the Panel and nominations were
called for new members to fill their positions. Both
Dylan and Graham had made significant contributions
to Indoor as Coaches, Selectors and members of the
IHAG. In particular Graham was highly involved in the
organisation of training camps and squad trainings for
State Teams as well as the administrative function of
budget preparation while on the IHAG.

Remaining members of the IHAG, Jan Walker, Paul
Tucker, Lyn Hill (Chair) continued in 2018-19 and were
joined by new members, Adam Barry, Vicki Spyve, Shane
Palmer & Paul Matheson in May 2018. Barry Vohland also
continued in the IHAG as the HQ representative.

With the additional members added to the IHAG, each
member was given a profile/role within the IHAG

Jan Walker/Vicki Spyve

FaceBook - Marketing and Promotion of Indoor
Shane Palmer

State Team Challenges

Paul Matheson

State Team Logistics Co-Ordinator

Paul Tucker

Livestreaming - Super 6’s & State Team Training
Co-ordinator (assisted by Barry Vohland - HQ)
Adam Barry

Umpire and Technical Officiating Co-Ordinator
Lyn Hill

Budget and Liaison with Manager Hockey Operations

The IHA Group held a Season Review Meeting in
February, 2018 with a main focus on the following:

HQ Registration Fees for all Indoor Players

Discussion continues on how to encourage all Indoor
Centres to have their players register with HQ
regardless of whether they were participating in State
Team Challenges or not. There is definite growth in the
number of players attending STC in Queensland and it
was recognised that there is a need to re-align the State
Team Challenges for teams to enter and have reasonable
playing time in each competition. It was decided to
separate under age tournaments by holding male and
female tournaments at different venues or weekends.
The Super 6 Series to be combined for Men and Women
as a trial to showcase the premium Indoor event and
continue live streaming.

The need for more venues to host State Team
Challenges

In 2018-19, Gold Coast held their first STC (U18 girls) for
a number of years, Toowoomba hosted both the Super 6
Series Men and Women and the U18 Boys, Maryborough
hosted the U15 Girls and U13 boys, Brisbane the U15
Boys and Rockhampton the Under 13 girls.
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Recognition of all Centres with Indoor Competitions
Apart from those Centres who hosted STC’s other
Centres with Indoor Competitions are - Cairns, Mackay,
Sunshine Coast, South Brisbane Vipers & Ipswich also ran
Indoor competitions.

A big thank you to all of the Centre who hosted State
Team Challenges and for the hard work invested into
each STC. An extra “well done” to Toowoomba who took
on the extra workload of Live Streaming the Super 6
Men and Women via their Toowoomba Face book page

- some great feedback and interactions received. The
ongoing concern for many Indoor centres is the cost to
hire venues and this is recognised by HQ and IHAG and
continues to be high on our list of working with Centres
in this regard.

Participation Numbers by Teams at State Team
Challenges over the past 3 years.

o From 2016 to 2018 the Girls and Women numbers of
Teams participating at State Team Challenges has
increased by 25%.

e From 2016 to 2018 the Boys and Men’s numbers of
Teams participating at State Team Challenges has
increased by 24%.

« This growth and success has forced changes and an
increase in the number of State Team Challenges
required, placing an added pressure on finding
appropriate venues.

A Good News Story from this is that Maryborough has
been successful in obtaining a $425 000 Grant from the
Federal Government to do up their own Indoor Stadium
based at their Hockey Centre. More information will be
provided on this as further detail comes to hand.

The Indoor State Teams continue to achieve with the
majority of teams in medal matches at the National
Festival of Indoor Hockey held in Goulburn, NSW in
January.

Thanks to the Coaches and Managers of these teams for
their tireless work in both preparation and during the
Tournament.

A list of Officials who represented Indoor at the National
Indoor Festival of Hockey are listed in Annual Report,
separately and are acknowledged by the IHAG for their
professionalism and dedication to the sport.

HQ Staff Members contribute greatly to the success of
the Indoor Season, STC and Queensland Indoor Teams at
Nationals - so to all of you Sue, Tracey, Jeff, Caitlin, Pip,
Selva and Barry, thank you. To CEO Lou Begley and the
HQ Board, we also appreciate your ongoing support of
Indoor.

Lyn Hill, Chair



State Team Challenge Numbers
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2018 REGORDS

For a full listing of 2018 State Championship Results and Awards, visit the Hockey Queensland website - www.hockeyqld.com.au

STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS - OUTDOOR
Final Places & Awards

SUPER LEAGUE
Brisbane (5 May - 7 May 2018)

Final Placing

Women Men

South Coast Sharks Brisbane Fury

Brisbane Blitz South West Lumberjacks
Central Mudturtles Northern Storm
Northern Storm South Coast Sharks
South West Lumberijills Central Mudturtles
Wide Bay Thunder Wide Bay Thunder
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AWARDS

Women

Player of the Series: Jodie Kenny

Player of the Final: Rosie Malone

Leading Goal Scorer: Emily Hetherington

Umpires of the Final: Aleisha Neumann, Kerryl Chandler
and reserve Emily Ogden

Technical Officer of the Final: Caitlin Gotting

Men

Player of the Series: Justin Douglas

Player of the Final: Hugh Pembroke

Leading Goal Scorer: Matt Argent

Umpires of the Final: Ben De Young, Steve Rogers and
reserve Aaron Gotting

Technical Officer of the Final: Kerry Liebenberg

Jan Hadfield Umpiring Excellence Award: Aaron Gotting
Joanne Greensill Technical Official of the Tournament:
Kerry Liebenberg

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Sonya Fisher

Technical Manager: Brent Brown and Jo Greensill
Technical Assessor: Lyn Thomas

Umpire Manager: Andrew Hickman, Steve Rogers and
Lyn Hill
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WOMEN STATE UNDER 18 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Cairns (1 - 3 July 2018)

Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2
Tweed Border Rockhampton
Brisbane 1 Sunshine Coast

Townsville 1

AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Alyssa Ferns
Goalkeeper of the Tournament: Sarah Steinhardt
Player of Div 1: Brooke Saddler

Player Div 2: Jessica Moffat

Bundaberg

Umpires of the Div 1 Final: Natasha Cotton & Julie Kura

Umpires of the Div 2 Final:

Ariana Gough & Abby Heffernan

Vicky Spice Most Promising Umpire Award:

Abby Heffernan

Technical Officer of Div 1 Final: Jo-Anne Kempster
Judges Div 1 Final: Portia Anger & Janice Noonan
Technical Officer of Div 2 Final: Jo-Anne Kempster

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Linda Hunter
Technical Manager: Brent Brown

Assessor: Ronda Nix OAM

Umpire Manager: Andrea Farren

Umpire Coaches: Lyn Hill & Julie Ashton-Lucy

MEN STATE UNDER 18 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Ipswich (1 - 3 July 2018)
Final Placing
Division 1 Division 2

Tweed Border Sunshine Coast 1

Brisbane 1 Townsville

Toowoomba 1 & Rockhampton = Toowoomba 2

AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Joe Sandor
Goalkeeper of the Tournament: Tom Lebsanft
Player Div 1: Kyle Jeffrey-Prestwich

Player Div 2: Caleb Enright

Umpires of the Div 1 Final:

Hayden Michel & Blake Kroning

Umpires of the Div 2 Final:

Hayden Newell & Jackson Freeman

Colin Crain Most Promising Umpire Award:
Zachery Judge

Technical Officer of Div 1 Final: Rowan Green
Judges Div 1 Final: Jan Walker & Paul Hardie
Technical Officer of Div 2 Final: Shelley Beardmore

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Bernadette Gotting
Technical Manager: Caitlin Gotting
Assessor: Lyn Thomas

Umpire Manager: Michael Wiemers
Umpire Coaches:

Aaron Gotting, Chris Harris & David Black
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GIRLS STATE UNDER 15 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Hervey Bay (23 - 26 September 2018)

Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2 Division 3

Fraser Coast 1 Toowoomba 2 Townsville 2

Cairns 1 Gladstone Sunshine Coast 2

Brisbane 1 Brisbane 3 Fraser Coast 2
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Claire Colwill
Player Div 1: Annelyse Tevant

Player Div 2: Charli-Rose Adams

Player Div 3: Olivia Jackson

Rising Star: Kirralee McCulloch

Goalkeeper of the Tournament: Jordan Bliss
Umpires of the Div 1 Final:

Ashley Spry & Brooke Addison

No Div 2 Final in 2018

Umpires of the Div 3 Final:

Chloe Scaysbrook & Kloe Schiller

Heather Scraggs Young Aspiring Umpire Award:
Georgia Annison

Technical Officer of Div 1 Final: Megan McNamara
No Div 2 Final in 2018

Technical Officer of Div 3 Final: Aileen Lawler

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: Lesley Bennett
Technical Manager: Karen Fechner
Umpire Manager: Tara Leonard

Umpire Coaches: Kerryl Chandler, Leah Ashford, Miranda

McNamara, Peta Wallison

BOYS STATE UNDER 15 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Sunshine Coast (23 - 26 September 2018)

Final Placing

Division 2
Gladstone
Fraser Coast Toowoomba 2
Mackay and Gold Coast Mount Isa

AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Zac McCoombes
Player Div 1 Final: Zac McCoombes

Player Div 2: Ryley Bobart

Rising Star: Brody Devine

Goalkeeper of the Tournament: Asher England
Umpires of the Div 1 Final: Bailey Frost & Zac Profke
Umpires of the Div 2 Final:

Michelle Watts & Regan Weatherhead

Allen Schasser Young Aspiring Umpire Award:
Bailey Frost

Technical Officer of Div 1 Final: Caitlin Gotting
Technical Officer of Div 2 Final: Lyn Mogg

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Bernadette Gotting
Technical Manager: John Luff

Umpire Manager: Brent Brown

Division 1
Brisbane 1

Umpire Coaches: Chris Harris, David Black & Chris Ibell



GIRLS STATE UNDER 13 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Bundaberg (8 - 11 July 2018)

Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2 Division 3
Brisbane 1 Brisbane 2 Redlands

Tweed Border 1 Cairns 2 Ipswich 2
Mackay 1 Brisbane 3 Cairns 3
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Jamie-Lee Surha

Player Div 1: Nina Murphy

Player Div 2: Ellie Kendall

Player Div 3: Sarah Swan

Goalkeeper of the Tournament: Hayley Petersen

Rising Star: Aurora Kovacevich

Kim Thomasson and Julie Ashton-Lucy Most Improved
Umpire Award: Isabella Hartog

Umpires of the Div 1 Final: Helen Kura & Peta Wallison
Technical Officer of the Div 1 Final: Carolyn Pease

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Linda Hunter

Technical Manager: Caitlin Gotting

Umpire Manager: Helen Kura

Umpire Coaches: Sandy Hayes, Lyn Hill, Peta Wallison &
Amanda Wightman

BOYS STATE UNDER 13 CHAMPIONSHIPS
Mackay (8 - 11 July 2018)
Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2
Toowoomba Bundaberg
Brisbane 1 Mount Isa

Fraser Coast & Gold Coast Atherton
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Cooper Punch

Player Div 1 Final: Tom Campbell

Player Div 2 Final: Samuel Aitkenhead

Goalkeeper of the Tournament: Quentin Laskey-Vella
Rising Star: Cody Hale

Basil Coker Most Improved Umpire Award:

Brock Christensen

Umpires of the Div 1 Final:

Zachary Eleison & Eddie Westcott

Umpires of the Div 2 Final:

Daniel Carson & Daniel Bowler

Technical Officer of the Div 1 Final: Cathy Platts
Judges Div 1 Final: Joseph Rudolph & Dave Watts
Technical Officer of the Div 2 Final: Joseph Rudolph

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Karen Fechner

Technical Manager: Jeff Deakin

Umpire Manager: Chris Ibell

Umpire Coaches:

Lachlan Jennings, Jamie Brown & Robert Lewis

WOMEN STATE MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS
Townsville (8 - 10 June 2018)

Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2 Division 3
Brisbane 1 Cairns 1 Townsville 1
Mackay 1 Brisbane 2 Gladstone 1
Sunshine Coast 1 Redlands 1 & Mackay 2
Gympie 1

Division 4 Division 5 Division 6
Maryborough 2 Townsville 2 Cairns 2
Atherton 1 Mackay 3 Mackay 4
Rockhampton 2 Gympie 2 Townsville 4
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Kylie O’Donohue
Player of Division 1 Final: Sarah Walton
Player of Division 2: Rhylee Pendrigh

Player of Division 3: Caroline Jones

Player of Division 4: Leanne Godfrey

Player of Division 5: Julie Hobson

Player of Division 6: Karen Newman
Umpires of Division 1 Final:

Katrina Noonan & Natasha Cotton
Technical Official Division 1 Final: John Luff

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Cheryl Kann

Assistant Tournament Director: Kerry Liebenberg
Techincal Manager: Vicki Warren

Assistant Technical Managers: Lesley Duncan,

Sandy Hayes and Karen Fechner

Assessor: Ronda Nix OAM

Umpire Manager: Kerryl Chandler

Umpire Coaches: Tina Deacon, Lyn Hill, Andrea Farren,
Lyn Mogg & Scott Orth

MEN (35-45) STATE MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS
Mackay (2-3 June 2018)

Final Placing

Brisbane

Warwick/Brisbane

Townsville

MEN (40-50 Div 1&2) STATE MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS
Cairns (4 - 7 May 2018)
Final Placing

Division 1 (O40s) Division 2 (040s)

Cairns 1 Ipswich
Townsville Gympie

Brisbane 1 Cairns 2

Division 1 (O50s) Division 2 (050s)
Townsville 1 Mackay

Gold Coast Black  Cairns 2

Brisbane 1 Townsville 2
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STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS - INDOOR

WOMEN & MEN INDOOR SUPER 6’s & U21 INVITATIONAL
Toowoomba (16 - 18 November 2018)

Women: Final Placing
Brisbane

Mackay

Mixed Muddies

Men: Final Placing
Gods Gift

Ipswich

Rocky Mob

AWARDS

Player of the Tournament Women: Fiona Crackles
Player of the Tournament Men: Blake Douglas
Umpires of Final - Women:

Monique Yearbury & Deb O’Connell

Umpire of Final - Men: Adam Barry & Kai Douglas
Technical Officer of Final - Women: Lyn Mogg
Technical Officer of Final - Men: Sarah Sheppard
Technical Judges of Final - Women:

Caitlin Gotting & Vanda Storie

Technical Judges of Final - Men:

Caitlin Gotting & Nicole Greig

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS

Tournament Director: Sonya Fisher
Technical Manager: Bernadette Gotting
Umpire Managers: Irene Clelland
Umpire Coaches: Adam Barry

WOMEN INDOOR UNDER 18 INVITATIONAL
Gold Coast (26 - 28 October 2018)

Final Placing

Mackay Heat

The Renegades

Rockhampton
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Jessica Moffat
Umpires of Final: Caitlyn Smith & Julie Kura

Technical Officer of Final: Caroline Schomberg
Judges of Final: Naomi Crase & Greg Shirvington

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: Linda Hunter
Technical Manager: Janette Heron
Umpire Managers: Miranda McNamara
Umpire Coaches: Irene Clelland

MEN INDOOR UNDER 18 INVITATIONAL
Toowoomba (26 - 28 October 2018)
Final Placing

Turtles

Funnel Webs 1

Brisbane Blue
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AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Jaedon Evans

Umpires of Final: Blake Kroning & Natalie Walker
Technical Officer of Final: Lyn Mogg

Technical Judges of Final: David Stower & Jan Walker
Indoor Community Umpire Award: Stephanie Tempany

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: Lesley Bennett
Technical Manager: Caitlin Gotting
Umpire Managers: Stephen Chappell
Umpire Coaches: Chris Ibell

GIRLS UNDER 15 INDOOR TEAM CHALLENGE

Maryborough (2 - 4 November 2018)
Final Placing
Division 1 Division 2

Maryborough Blue Livermore Quick Sticks

Funnel Webs

Brisbane Yellow & Gold Coast

Brisbane Blue
Mackay

AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Annelyse Tevant
Umpires of the Final Div 1:

Harrison Parker & Olivia Elphick

Umpires of the Final Div 2:

Anniston Chappell & Jessica Moffatt

Technical Officer of the Final Div 1: Kathy Rogers
Technical Officer of the Final Div 2: Janell Chappell
Judges of Div 1 Final:

Shelley Beardmore & Janell Chappell

Judges of Div 2 Final: Jan Walker & Colleen Bosel

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: Vicki Warren
Technical Manager: Karen Fechner
Umpire Manager: Lyn Hill

Umpire Coach: Stephen Chappell

BOYS UNDER 15 INDOOR TEAM CHALLENGE

Brisbane (9 - 11 November 2018)
Final Placing
Division 1 Division 2

Brisbane Blue Gladstone Renegades

Maryborough Gold Coast Sharks
Ipswich Thunder Brisbane Yellow
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Diarmid Chappell
No Final was played so no additional awards

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: John Luff
Technical Manager: Brent Brown
Umpire Manager: Stephen Chappell
Umpire Coach: Carter Chappell



GIRLS UNDER 13 INDOOR TEAM CHALLENGE
Rockhampton (9 - 11 November 2018)

Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2

Vipers 1 Gold Coast Breakers
Mackay Black Rockhampton Red
Maryborough Funnel Webs
AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Demi Walker
Umpires of the Div 1 Final:

Brooke Andrews & Natalie White
Umpires of the Div 2 Final:

Shawn McDonald & Ayla Kovaceich
Technical Officials of the Div 1 Final:
Cathy Platz, Jan Walker & Jeff Deakin
Techincal Officials of the Div 2 Final:
Joseph Rudolph, Merv Tibbits & Di Barrie

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: Karen Fechner
Technical Manager: Jeff Deakin
Umpire Manager: Tara Leonard
Umpire Coaches: Alexandra Richards

BOYS UNDER 13 INDOOR TEAM CHALLENGE
Maryborough (23 - 25 November 2018)

Final Placing

Division 1 Division 2
Funnel Webs Mackay Black
Rockhampton West Pacific

Brisbane Blue Gold Coast Sharks

AWARDS

Player of the Tournament: Jai Cass
Umpire of the Div 1 Final:

Blake Kroning & Edward Westcott
Technical Officers of the Div 1 Final:
Joseph Rudolph, Jeff Deakin & Dave Watts
Umpire of the Div 2 Final:

Diarmid Chappell & Jess Staples

Techical Officers of Div 2 Final:

Kathy Rogers, Janell Chappell & Mary Frederiksen

TOURNAMENT OFFICIALS
Tournament Director: Vicki Warren
Technical Manager: Darren Cavanagh
Umpire Manager: Stephen Chappell
Umpire Coaches: Tarack Chappell
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“I’VE GOT YA BACK MATE”

This year we were challenged with a new AHL format
with a three week home and away series and a finals
week on the Gold Coast. Adding to the challenge was
the unavailability of our National Senior Players for
weeks 2 & 3 and our National Junior Players for weeks 1
& 2, but this presented the opportunity to debut 6 new
players across the tournament. New rule changes were
introduced which all teams had to adapt to, which made
the games much more tactical at different stages.

The Plan was to pick up from where we left off last
year and bring a wider playing group across our way

of play and expose them in competition at the highest
level in our country. It was also important for these
athletes to learn firsthand about our culture and how
the Blades operate off field on match days and what
the expectations are to ensure consistent quality
performances at a high level. We also made significant
changes from last year in regards to how we pressed
(defended) when not in possession of the ball which
allowed us to be unpredictable to the opposition but at
the same time added more versatility to the way we can
play at any time during a tournament.

Overall the performance as a whole was quite mixed.
Week 1 & 4 we were outstanding and we were able to
take our game to another level and play with a real
belief and confidence but most importantly we were
united as one group. Against Victoria in the quarter
final we were down to 9 players for pretty much the
second half and we held on by the skin of our teeth but
from that moment our whole demeanor grew stronger.
This was the pivotal moment of the AHL where we really
showed our character and belief and the culture that
has been derived over a number of years stood out and
proved that it’s not just the Hockey skills that win you
games.

During weeks 2 & 3, we had a mixed bag of
performances. At times we were brilliant but at other
times we were well below the required standard

with not having enough care in executing our way of
play. The learning from this was that at this level of
competition, if you are only slightly off your game, the
opposition will pounce no matter who you are playing.
These inconsistencies challenged us and questioned our
depth but the learning curve through these experiences
will place us in a better position to see continued
success in the future.

Sustainable success is something we value and feel is
important to the culture of the Queensland Blades. To
win another Championship just adds to that growth and
to the list of outstanding performances over the last 19
years.
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FINAL STANDING - 1ST

RESULTS
QLD V NSW 5-3
(RINTALA 2, ANDERSON 2, D.WOTHERSPOON)

QLDVACT 25

(CRANE)

QLD V TAS 1-5

(DOUGLAS)

QLD V VIC 6-5 (QUARTER FINAL)

(BOYDE, B.WOTHERSPOON, WHETTON)
QLD V TAS 9-3 (SEMI FINAL)
(WEYER 2, TAYLOR 2, RINTALA 2)

QLD V NSW 5-3 (FINAL)
(D.WOTHERSPOON 2, BEALE)

WASHUP

« Could only use National Squad players for weeks 1 & 4,
and National Junior Team athletes for weeks 3 & 4.

« Tim Howard was injured in the Perth training
environment and ruled out of AHL following week 1 by
the National Coaches.

« We had 6 new debutants for the Blades (Mitch
Nicholson, Jared Taylor, Matt Shaw, Doug Buckley,

Oli Crane, Michael Francis) who all stood up and
contributed positively during the middle stages of the
AHL.

» We utilized 24 athletes during the whole AHL
displaying our depth but also what the future holds for
our sustained success.

« Jake Whetton was awarded the “Player of the
Tournament” for an outstanding tournament.

« Corey Weyer was named player of the final

« Jacob Anderson was elevated into the National
Senior Squad, and Matthew Finn into the National
Development Squad following the tournament and their
performances.

« The Men and Women travelling together interstate
really bought the #TeamQLD concept together. The
interaction, support, togetherness and having some
fun really shows another side to what playing our
game is about but demonstrates what being a Blade
and Scorcher is really about and why we have so much
success jointly.

Matt Wells - Coach



There were significant changes to the dynamic of the
AHL in 2018. Home and away, rule changes, modified
numbers for games and travel are just a few of the
adjustments that were required.

When these demands were identified, a lot of decisions
based around the approach and execution of our AHL
teams became easier and clearer. The management and
logistics of how to maximise the availability of our Perth
based athletes was a high priority in the structuring of
the team.

Special mention to the non-Brisbane based athletes for
the flexibility and selflessness that they demonstrated
over the AHL period.

Support staff were extremely competent and
knowledgeable and we need to be looking at how
we can provide them further development and
responsibility going forward.

Nikki Taylor was acting manager but utilised more as
the defensive coach. Her understanding of the structure
that we wanted to play is very advantageous. Her work
as the U/21 Head Coach provided a link from the U/21
players into the Scorchers group.

Dylan Elliot as assistant coach worked very well in
driving the culture of the team. His diligence with
scouting of other teams and providing information to
scorchers players was extremely beneficial.

Results for the AHL were:

* V NSW 3-5. Scorers - Kenny, Greiner

o VACT 5-1. Scorers - Taylor 2, Greiner

» V TAS 15-0. Scorers - Kenny, Greiner, Malone 3,
Holzberger, Kershaw

o V NT 13-0. Scorers - Kenny, Greiner, Wilkinson, Eleison,
Fitzpatrick, M, Fey, Kershaw 2

» Semi Final V ACT 2-1. Scorers - Kenny, Holzberger

« Final V NSW 6-7. Scorers - Kenny, Fitzpatrick, S 2,
Kershaw

We brought NSW into the game with careless errors and
we paid for not starting with the required intensity. We
persisted and gathered momentum throughout the game
and created a great fight back. In the end, we were
unlucky not to tie the game with an open shot with 30
secs to go. Lost Renee Taylor for the final match with a
broken thumb.

In the past 22 AHL Championships, the Scorchers have
competed in 18 gold medal matches. Winning 5 of these
finals.

Special mention to those that assisted our campaign -
Tracey Harbourne with all her organisational support
and the team at the QAS consisting of Trish King, Kelly
Penfold that worked with our athletes. Mark Stokes from
Groove fitness was outstanding keeping our athletes on
the field and firing.

Congratulations to Jodie Kenny and Rebecca Greiner on
being joint leading goalscorers for the 2018 AHL.

Also congratulations to Jodie Kenny, Maddison
Fitzpatrick, Savannah Fitzpatrick, Rosie Malone,
Rebecca Greiner, Stephanie Kershaw and Renee Taylor
on their selection into the Hockeyroos Squad.

Lee Bodimeade - Coach
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STATE TEAMS & PLAGINGS

WOMEN: QUEENSLAND SCORCHERS TEAM

NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS - OUTDOOR

Final Places
Women - Queensland Scorchers
State U21 Team
State U18 Maroon Team
State U18 Gold Team
State U15 Maroon Team
State U15 Gold Team
State U13 Team (Cinders)
State U13 Team (Embers)
State Masters 35+ Team
State Masters 40+ Team
State Masters 45+ Team
State Masters 50+ Team
State Masters 55+ Team #1
State Masters 55+ Team #2
State Masters 60+ Team
State Masters 65+ Team
Country

Men - Queensland Blades
State U21 Team

State U18 Maroon Team
State U18 Gold Team
State U15 Maroon Team
State U15 Gold Team
State U13 Team (Cutters)
State U13 Team (Sabres)
State Masters 35+ Team
State Masters 40+ Team 1
State Masters 40+ Team 2
State Masters 40+ Team 3
State Masters 45+ Team 1
State Masters 45+ Team 2
State Masters 50+ Team 1
State Masters 50+ Team 2
State Masters 50+ Team 3
State Masters 55+ Team 1
State Masters 55+ Team 2
State Masters 60+ Team 1
State Masters 60+ Team 2
State Masters 60+ Team 3
State Masters 65+ Team
State Masters 70+ Team
State Masters 75+ Team
Country

Gold Coast
Sydney
Launceston
Launceston
Wollongong
Wollongong
Hobart
Hobart
Bunbury
Bunbury
Bunbury
Bunbury
Bunbury
Bunbury
Bunbury
Bunbury
Berri

Gold Coast
Sydney
Launceston
Launceston
Wollongong
Wollongong
Hobart
Hobart
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Lismore
Berri
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Hannah Astbury
Kirstin Dwyer

Ashlea Fey

Savannah Fitzpatrick
Rebecca Greiner
Jordyn Holzberger
Jodie Kenny
Ambrosia Malone
Renee Taylor

Coach: Lee Bodimeade
Manager: Nikki Taylor
STATE UNDER 21
Hannah Astbury
Rhiannon Baxter
Layla Eleison

Kendra Fitzpatrick
Morgan Gallagher
Annie Johnson
Morgan Mathison
Jemma Punch

Zoe Smart

Coach: Nikki Taylor

Manager: Rebecca Schloss

Emily Burrows

Layla Eleison

Madison Fitzpatrick
Morgan Gallagher
Georgia Hillas
Madeleine James
Stephanie Kershaw
Tegan Richards

Britt Wilkinson
A/Coach: Dylan Elliott

Tiana Barrett

Casey Dolkens
Genevieve Ferguson
Tara Fitzpatrick
Rebecca Greiner
Hannah Lowry

Ashlyn McBurnie

Jesse Reid

Emily Witheyman-Crump
A/Coach: Lisa Morgan

STATE UNDER 18 MAROON TEAM

Ella Brown

Casey Dolkens
Genevieve Ferguson
Kendra Fitzpatrick
Ruby Harris
Georgina Munro
Jesse Reid

Brooke Saddler
Laney-Belle Smith
Coach: Lisa Morgan
Manager: Kelly Moore

Rhyleigh Brown

Dayle Dolkens

Alyssa Ferns

Johannah Goschnick
Morgan Mathison

Jordyn Office

Emily Robson

Jade Smith

Emily Witheyman-Crump
A/Coach: Brenden Edwards

STATE UNDER 18 GOLD TEAM

Montanah Best
Anniston Chappell
Ella Fitzpatrick
Shania Myers
Jemma Punch
Jessie Staples
Sarah Steinhardt
Brianna Suey
Keeley Walker
Coach: Emma McCulloch
Manager: Sue Reid

Emily Caton

Jasmine Fagg

Jessica Moffatt

Jade Reid

Zoe Smith

Shae Staples

Tatum Stewart

Imogen Turner

Ella White

A/Coach: Candice Luff
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STATE UNDER 15 MAROON TEAM

Jordan Bliss

Sarah Cochran

Rose Elmer

Sienna Graham
Mekensie Hermann
Kyra Livermore

Amelia Morgan

Andie Staples

Coach: Steve Lancaster

Manager: Shannon Armbruster

Hannah Cullum-Sanders
Claire Colwill

Esther Fleming

Tess Henare

Madeline Kenny

Liv McArthur

Jasmin Morrissey
Annalyse Tevant
A/Coach: Amy Ryan

STATE UNDER 15 GOLD TEAM

Charlie-Rose Adams

Lily Browning

Beth Elmer

Stella Harris

Phoebe McCann

Kate Miles

Imogen Patterson
Savannah Trapp

Coach: Regie Fisher
Manager: Samantha Bliss

STATE UNDER 13 EMBERS

Charli Bliss

Chloe Daly

Hayley Elston

Jessica Frater

Mihaylia Howell

Daniella Lourigan

Ruby McMenamin
Alexandria Risetto
Coach: Melissa Sorensen
Manager: Rachel Simpson

STATE UNDER 13 CINDERS

Isobella Cochran
Madelyn Dobbs

Anika Gall

Camryn Mathison

Keeley Moore

Hayley Patersen
Jamie-Lee Surha

Kendall Wells

Coach: Kylie McArthur
Manager: Samantha Bliss
WOMEN’S MASTERS 35+
Belinda Cameron
Rowena Anderson

Jessica Chad

Kelly Edwards

Tanya Lesina

Amanda Peach

Kim Reibel

Shaylee Atkinson

Peppa Carter

Georgia Harris

Phoebe Lingard

Ivy Matthews

Kasey Parison

Jayde Shultz

Georgina West

A/Coach: Prue Armstrong

Elise Condon

Grace Ella

Dannan Findlay
Maddison Hayes

Lile Lenaghan

Cleo McLeod

Sammi Neill

Karissa Van Der Wath
A/Coach: Amanda Ross

Meka Crink

Lucy Fitzpatrick

Taryn Knight

Julie Monckton

Nina Murphy

Leila Steffen

Demi Walker

Charli Woosnam
A/Coach: Emmi Tummon

Shannon Donald
Alison Bray
Lauren Clarke
Kelly Ince

Kylie O’Donohue
Kylie Pink
Bonita Tyler
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Sarah Walton

Coach: Graham Wakefield
WOMEN’S MASTERS 40+
Debbie Dolan

Teresa Clapham

Lisa Grady

Tarryn Job

Sonja Noonan

Julie Smith

Donne Swartz

Annette Wilson

Coach: Lisa Morgan
WOMEN’S MASTERS 45+
Amanda Cruickshank
Carol Bradbury

Lyn Hammett

Robyn Larcombe

Natalie Pace

Cheryl Phillips

Christine Pohlmann

Jenny Trotman

Coach: Helen Collins
WOMEN’S MASTERS 50+
Julie Ashton-Lucy

Maree Beaumont

Louise Carter

Linda Fisher

Jenny Houlcroft

Wendy Pearce

Kathryn Richardson

Helen Walls

Coach: Di Barrie

Manager: Sue Loft

Kylie Blackmore
Louise Ford
Kirsty Hunter
Sue Marcussen
Carolyn Pease
Jolene Smith
Natalie Williams

Manager: Sue Howard

Janet Peters
Sandra Devine
Caroline Jones
Penny McShane
Catherin Pfingst
Sonia Phillips
Joanna Symes

Manager: Janene Moore

Cindy Atkinson
Judy Bruinewoud
Catherine Dichmont
Lurline Froude
Natalie Naumann
Sue Rayner

Helen Sharp

Manager: Michelle Cole

WOMEN’S MASTERS 55+ TEAM 1

Deborah Burchard
Katrina Bayldon
Jo-Anne Bowman
Cathryn Forbes
Janene McCall
Kathleen Rogers
Anita Sikes

Ingrid Woods

Coach: Linda Hunter

Karen Iwanuscha
Gail Blackwell
Jill Campbell
Gail Lomas

Terri Read

Jan Saul

Noreen Walton

Manager: Debbie Brown

WOMEN’S MASTERS 55+ TEAM 2

Elaine Badini

Deborah Creighton
Nolene Dennien
Donna Gallagher
Colleen Hopper
Annie McLachlan
Kayleen Smith

Maree Whitchurch
Coach: Beverley Dunn

Veronica Cazzola
Michelle De Lorenzi
Wendy Foruria
Kerrie Haines
Carolyn Malcomson
Merril Patrick
Marthy Watson

Manager: Tracey O’Connor



WOMEN’S MASTERS 60+
Sharon Anderson

Kathy Devitt

Cheryl Green

Elizabeth Hudson
Elizabeth Moffatti

Deidre Rasmussen
Kaylene Toovey

Carolyn White

Coach: Pam Nitarski
WOMEN’S MASTERS 65+
Cecily Anderson

Narelle Cripps

Shirley McCormick

June Nicholls

Clare Slocomb

Robyn Sneddon

Gail Willis

Kathy Worth

Coach: Judy Keen

STATE COUNTRY TEAM
Brooke Anderson

Kyla Buchanan

Minka Elliott

Eva Golusin

Emily Hetherington
Samantha Morris

Danielle Staff

Sarah Steinhardt

Coach: Elke Swain

Belle Davis
Diane Fraser
Lyn Hill
Carol Jardim
Susan Mott
Myra Reilly
Megan Ward

Manager: Patricia Hansen

Vicki Barnard

Jan Galloway
Maralynne Newman
Janette Richards
Donna Smith

Robyn Sutherland
Verity Wong

Manager: Rhonda Bentley

Haylee Brodin

Ainsley Clanchy

Holly Gilbar

Aimee Griffiths
Heather Morris
Amanda Ross

Madeline Staff
Madeleine Stower
Manager: Carolyn Bool

MEN: QUEENSLAND BLADES TEAM

Jacob Anderson

Daniel Beale

Scott Boyde

Oliver Crane

Matthew Finn

Ashley Hennegan
Shane Kenny

Joel Rintala

Matthew Swann

Corey Weyer

Blake Wotherspoon
Coach: Matthew Wells
Manager: Peter Searston
STATE UNDER 21
Jacob Anderson

Cade Banditt

Joshua Bidgood
Harrison Farrell

Lewis Fossey

Max Harding

Cade Banditt
Robert Bell
Douglas Buckley
Justin Douglas
Michael Francis
Tim Howard

Hugh Pembroke
Matthew Shaw
Jared Taylor

Jake Whetton
Dylan Wotherspoon
A/Coach: Matthew Smith

Tyler Arundell
Joshua Baxter
Douglas Buckley
Matthew Finn
Michael Francis
Liam Hart

Reagan Martin

Daniel Springfield

Blake Wotherspoon

Coach: Craig Martin
Manager: Christian Bourke

Ryan Smith

Tyler Spry

Sam Young
A/Coach: Troy Elder

STATE UNDER 18 MAROON TEAM

Jayden Atkinson

Oliver Conroy

Lewis Fossey

Liam Hart

Kyle Jeffery-Prestwich
Ronan McGuire
Matthew Reichardt
Angus Sinclair

Matthew West

Coach: Aaron Harmsworth
Manager: Steven Profke

Kaleb Christensen
Michael Doan

Ben Gray

David Hubbard
Cooper Johnson

Zac Profke

Oliver Roberts

Jun Sugio

Tate Weyer

A/Coach: Mitch Baker

STATE UNDER 18 GOLD TEAM

Lindsay Bowles
Cody Dunbar
Clayton Evans
Curtis James

Will Mathison

Will Prest

Joseph Sandor
Chandan Smith
Regan Weatherhead
Coach: Tony Eaton

Hayden Dorge

Jaedon Evans

Jesse Gray

Tom Lebsanft

Darcy Milner

Luke Randle

Shaun Smith

Nicolaas Smith

Kosia Williams

Manager: Craig Mathison

STATE UNDER 15 MAROON TEAM

Ryley Bobart

Diarmid Chappell
Harrisen Douma

Paul Hubbard

Brayden Naess

Hayden Pease

Damian Rapisardi
Bailey Rutledge
Coach: Ben Fitzpatrick
Manager: Rosie Friske

Matthew Browne
Bailey Charlesworth
Joshua Ferns

Zac McCoombes
Will Nielson

Corey Punch

Max Robson

Kipp Thrupp
A/Coach: Wes Ferns

STATE UNDER 15 GOLD TEAM

Zac Ashton-Norton

Ryan Bidgood

Aden Conlan

Brayden Finn

Connor Gordon

Joshua Nixon

Jack Spina

Ryk Thiessens

Coach: Justin Spyve
Manager: Adrian Bidgood

Jack Bergemann

Daniel Burge

Asher England

Jayden Friese

Rhys Mackinder

Ashton Schenk

Joshua Sutton

Benjamin Ward

A/Coach: Nathaniel Milevskiy
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STATE UNDER 13 CUTTERS

Samuel Aitkenhead
Tomas Burgess
Lachlan Davies
George Evans

Lennox Hassum

Aston Jackwitz
Matthew Miles
Seamus Penny

Coach: Tony Eaton
Manager: Adrian Suey
STATE UNDER 13 SABRES
Jude Armstrong
Nicholas Catterall
Rupert Fahy

Hayden Lane

Cooper Mackenzie
Callum McCurley Ault
William Powell
William Ready

Coach: Darren Smith
Manager: John Winkel
MEN’S MASTERS 35+
Adam Barry

Kula Bhullar

Adam Byrne

Kye Hawgood

Duncan Mahony

Isaac Nunn

Matthew Spinks
Andrew Ward

Coach: Greg Morgan
Manager: Vicki Warren

Oliver Bryans

Tom Campbell

Kurtis Douma

Oliver Harding

Matthew Hawthorne

Sam Lapsley

Preston Mushan

Arnell Saric-Pamenter
A/Coach: Shannon Bobart

Jai Cass

Harley Crossley

Connor Innis

Quintyn Laskey-Vella
Kaleb Mayfield

Max Montgomery
Cooper Punch

Rhys Stenzel

A/Coach: Brett Holland

Wayne Barry
Craig Bigham
Kane Hancock
Joel Helmstedt
James Manssen
Peter Somers
Phillip Taylor

A/Coach: lan Warren

MEN’S MASTERS 40+ TEAM 1

Dean Boughen
Jonathon Copland
Jordan Harle
Aleksander Korcz
Chris Martin

Andrew May

Scott Reid

Shaun Smyth

Coach: Gary Porteous

Matthew Bradley
Damien Goodwin
Stewart Houghton
Brett Maff

Brad Mathers

Danny Mayfield

Troy Rossiter

Scott Whitaker
Manager: lan Edwards

MEN’S MASTERS 40+ TEAM 2

Shane Johnson
Nathan McNulty

Craig Owen

Sunil Pereira

Brett Rollason

Steve Sherwood
Coach: Shane Johnson

Colin Marsh

Tyrone Melrose

Neil Pease

Jamie Rach

Adam Russell

Brett Whitaker
Manager: Kerry Johnson
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MEN’S MASTERS 40+ TEAM 3

Shane Brown

Mike Durso

Lee Harnden

Liam Lambert

Troy Madero

Liam McGuire

Jamie Reid

Rodney Taylor
Coach: Paul Malcolm

Donald Costigan
Brad Galgon
Dean Kirkwood
Brad Luck

Paul Malcolm
Jay Petersen
Luke Riley

Manager: Sandra Costigan

MEN’S MASTERS 45+ TEAM 1

David Cole

Chris Forte

Gavin Hanscomb
Damien Kennedy
Patrick Jordan
Tony Ross

Brian Scholl

Dean Wightman
Coach: David Plant

Brendan Ferns
Darren Fowler
Darren Holmes
Peter Keeble
Darren Manson
Tony Mills
Matthew Wade

Manager: Regan Wightman

MEN’S MASTERS 45+ TEAM 2

Phil Becky

Andrew Brunker

Stuart Darby

Mark Irving

Brad Kirkwood

Craig Lawler

Kris Murphy

Dion Sleep

Coach: Michelle Sellens

Darren Browne

Peter Cook

Rown Green

Brent Kinnane

Glenn Kitto

Tim Marsden

Manjeet Singh

Brendan Stevens
Manager: Deana Marsden

MEN’S MASTERS 50+ TEAM 1

Leon Archilles

Ged Aitchison

Shane Beckley

Chris Fenton

Craig Mathison
Neville Newell

Sean Read

Michael Warren
Coach: Todd McGuire

Gary Adsett

Warren Baker

Gordon Brown

Shane Gesch

Todd McGuire

Chris Pittaway

Antony Taylor

Terry Wode

Manager: Chris Leeder

MEN’S MASTERS 50+ TEAM 2

Will Allen

Michael Caddy

Darin Dittman
Wayne Follet

Trevor Johnson
Craig Kadel

Graham Symes
David Wilson

Coach: David Wilson

Ross Barber

Noel Cavanagh

Terry Elmer

Paul Green

Damien Jones
Russell Mogg

Russell Thornburn
Don Wincello
Manager: lan Knights



MEN’S MASTERS 50+ TEAM 3

Craig Barrett

Gavin Burchmann
Peter Edwards

Glin Inmon

Bruce Jones-Walker
Jeff Lancaster
Craig Roberts

Chris Wallwork

Coach: Craig Barrett

Blair Brewster
Steven Claridge
Dale Heremaia
Ashley Jennings
Matthew Kempster
Tony McKean

Denis Tierney

Manager: Liz Leeder

MEN’S MASTERS 55+ TEAM 1

Chris Attard

Mark Bowler
Simon Carrie
Alan Ferguson

lan Hoddinott
Paul Marquardt
Briane Northwood
Andrew Small
Bryan Stothard

Coach: Simon Carrie

Robert Barratt
Bruce Buchanan
Stephan Dodd

Paul Gasmier

Bill McKay

Damien Negus
Philip Shaw
Russell Staff

Gary Wicks
Manager: Alan Voll

MEN’S MASTERS 55+ TEAM 2

Bob Ainslie

Robert Barnes

Tony Hancock
Russell Lloyd-Jones
Peter Richards

Ross Standen

David Todd

Alan Voll

Coach: Phil McLeod

Andre Antony
Mark Dorge

lan Knights
John Paterson
Peter Smith
Allan Thompson
Andrew Tyson
Gary Weller

Managers: Lesley McLeod and Michael Quinn
MEN’S MASTERS 60+ TEAM 1

Neil Chaseling
Errol Deen

lan Heselwood
Peter Mann

Paul O’Donoghue
Col Rawding
Jeff Rendell
Garry Royle
Mark Stickland

Coach: Greg Richards

Les Czislowski

Mark Elliott

Gordon Jones

Rob Milne

Robert Pohlman

Chris Reid

Greg Richards

Steve Sawyers

Trevor Vallely

Manager: Steve Blakeley

MEN’S MASTERS 60+ TEAM 2

John Davis
George Goodsell
lan Harcla

Nigel Hedgcock
Bob Malcolm
Peter McVeigh
Colin Neumann

Alan Eden
Stephen Grehan
Wayne Harris
Andrew Hooker
Ray Malyon
Noel Mitchell
Richard Senior

John Tibaldi
Coach: Noel Mitchell

Mike Williams
Manager: Jeff Holt

MEN’S MASTERS 60+ TEAM 3

Graham Alcorn

John Campbell

Bruce Cock

John Dommett

Peter Harvey

Don Neville
Jonathon Pearce
Michael Quinn

Rob Van Nesselrode
Coach: Bruce Cock
MEN’S MASTERS 65+
Ed Andersen

Geoff Gebhard

Vern Jensen

Denis Kettle

Wayne McPhee

Keith Robertson

Col Shepperd

Ron Tippet

Coach: Ray Bolton
MEN’S MASTERS 70+
John Beattie

John Chambers
Garth Cramb

Anton Dekens

Bryan Horton

Bill Osborn

Don Richards

Brian Seboa

Bob Turner

Coach: Don Richards
MEN’S MASTERS 75+
Henry (Everett) Barrie
Noel Condon

John McBryde

Tom Peake

Van Richards-Smith
Ken Taylor

Gil Tweedie

Errol Western

Coach: Errol Western

Paul Burris

Andrew Chambers
Keith Dickinsin
David Elith

Bruce Miles

Geoff Orr

David Pomfret
Malcolm Rickard
John Yates

Manager: Valda Cock

Ray Flint

Alex Granlund

Jack Kerklaan

Ray Langler

John O’Donohue
Allen Schasser

Gil Straayer

Gil Voysey

Manager: Gary Smith

Ajit Bhullar
Keith Chay
Dick Cummins
Keith Dahl

Ces Johnstone
Robert Ray
Laurie Robinson
Gary Smith

Manager: Gary Smith

John Bowkett
Bruce McBryde
Robert Hawke
Charlie Rasmussen
Arthur Rowe
Russell Tuck
Robert Walsh

Manager: Cath Western
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STATE COUNTY TEAM
Matthew Axelsen Sam Basile
Brett Borresen Tarack Chappell
Troy Cooper Grant Dilger
Phillip Dumpleton Joshua Fowler
Edwin Hammill Karl Harland
Dean Jeffrey Liam McKay
Cody Rintala

Jeremy Stephens

Daniel Pittendreigh
Peter Sceresini
Drew Wenzel Jackson Willie

Coach: Neil Shearer Manager: Tony Basile

NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS - INDOOR
Final Places - Women

Indoor Open Goulburn
Indoor U21 Goulburn
Indoor U18 Goulburn
Indoor U15 Goulburn
Indoor U13 Fire Goulburn
Indoor U13 Flare Goulburn

2nd
3rd
2nd
2nd
2nd
3rd

INDOOR OPEN TEAM
Clare Comerford

Minka Elliott

Pam Hird

Eden Jacket

Trudi Pedersen

Lauren Richards

Coach: Lisa Morgan
INDOOR UNDER 21 TEAM
Nicola Carroll

Aymee Dowell

Maggie Pembroke
Sophie Shirley

Kate Springfield

Nicole Yearbury

Coach: Greg Rendell
INDOOR UNDER 18 TEAM
Claire Ait Oumezian
Claudia Dohnt

Dayle Dolkens

Emma Hawley

Jorja Morgan

Emily Witheyman-Crump
Coach: Marc Pike
INDOOR UNDER 15 TEAM
Jordan Bliss

Claire Colwill

Victoria Heffernan

Kyra Livermore

Jessica Moffat

Rowlande Williams
Coach: Justin Spyve

Natalie Crick
Eva Golusin
Lindsey Howard
Sophie Nottle
Sigrid Pembroke
Madeleine Smith

Manager: Lyn Tucker

Hannah Casey
Holly Marsh
Paige Schouw
Adriana Silcock
Lucy Tynan

Manager: Kris Hooley

Anniston Chappell
Casey Dolkens
Genevieve Ferguson
Sarah-Jane McCann
Jessie Staples
Latesha Morante
Manager: Kris Hooley

Talicia Canty

Holly Harben
Phoebe Hudson
Ebonee Moffat
Imogen Turner

Ella White
Manager: Sam Bliss
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INDOOR UNDER 13 FIRE
Hayley Atkins

Lauren DelDot

Freya Horton

Amy Moffat

Libby Surha

Sarah Wall

Coach: Shane Palmer

INDOOR UNDER 13 FLARE

Caitlin Canty
Andie Griffin
Madyson Jones
Taryn Knight

Paige Spark

Sinead Swartz
Coach: Cathy Irwin

Final Places - Men

Chloe Daly

Katie George

Caitlin McKay
Jaime-Lee Surha
Annelyse Tevant
Georgina West
Manager: Anita Mills

Storm Duke

Amity Humphreys
Madeline Kenny

Ivy Matthews

Andie Staples

Karissa Van Der Wath
Manager: Kayleen Smith

Indoor Open Goulburn 3rd
Indoor U21 Goulburn 6th
Indoor U18 Goulburn 3rd
Indoor U15 Goulburn 3rd
Indoor U13 Shots Goulburn 2nd
Indoor U13 Spurs Goulburn 5th
INDOOR OPEN TEAM

Matthew Argent Jarrod Bass

Kula Bhullar

Patrick Krusi

Matthew Olive

Troy Rossiter

Coach: Graham Taylor
INDOOR UNDER 21 TEAM
Simon Bell

Kai Douglas

Bailey Hoyland Meaker

Sam Morgan

Lachlan Sinclair

Mackenzie Warne

Coach: Matthew Sperring
INDOOR UNDER 18 TEAM
Josh Blakey

Lewis Fossey

Harry Kettewell

Josh McNamara

Matthew Smallwood

Tate Weyer

Coach: Paul Tucker
INDOOR UNDER 15 TEAM
Declan Baker

Noah Gauci

Ryley Kroning

Sean McDonald

Aidan Campbell

Matthew Lagerroth
Adrian Pecqueur

Jared Taylor

Manager: Tony Comerford

Paul Comerford

Ben Edwards

Mitch Ivory

Blake Rowe

Jack Tucker

Jackson Willie
Manager: Mary Ivory

Kaleb Christensen

Matthew Hough

Caleb McCoombes

Zac Profke

Roy Tucker

Connor Yates

Manager: Stephen Chappell

Diarmid Chappell
Cooper Hanscomb
Liam Matherson
Riley O’Hanlon



Oliver Roberts

Logan Templeton

Coach: Matthew Bradley
INDOOR UNDER 13 SPURS
Daimon Bell

Jai Cass

Jesse Folpp

Jack Hawthorne

Brayden Naess

Dylan Quinlan

Coach: Russell Templeton
INDOOR UNDER 13 SHOTS
Samuel Aitkenhead

Anton Boujaode

Brock Christensen

Joshua Nixon

Riley Profke

Patrick Sheedy

Coach: Tony Mills

Ryley Stevens
Matthew West
Manager: Adrian Bidgood

Daniel Burge

Geoffrey Crofton

Robert Hawgood

Daniel Mooney

Cooper Punch

Taj Wright

Manager: Michelle Kroning

Ryley Bobart

Ethan Cabot

Haiden Mellifont
Seamus Penny
Benjamin Redmond
Jett Wright
Manager: Vicki Spyve

For a full listing of 2018 National Championship Teams,
Results and Awards, visit the Hockey Queensland website -
www.hockeyqld.com.au
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NATIONAL TEAMS / SQUADS SELECTION

National Senior Squad
Women

Ashlea Fey

Savannah Fitzpatrick
Jodie Kenny
Ambrosia Malone
Men

Daniel Beale

Mark Knowles

Corey Weyer

Dylan Wotherspoon

Madison Fitzpatrick
Jordyn Holzberger

Stephanie Kershaw
Renee Taylor

Tim Howard
Matthew Swann
Jacob Whetton

National Development Squad

Men
Jacob Anderson
Scott Boyde

National Junior Squad
Women

Hannah Astbury

Morgan Gallagher
Morgan Mathison

Men

Cade Banditt

Michael Francis

Blake Wotherspoon

Robert Bell
Hugh Pembroke

Casey Dolkens
Rebecca Greiner

Matthew Finn
Mitchell Nicholson

2018 Commonwealth Games

Women

Ashlea Fey

Jordyn Holzberger
Stephanie Kershaw
Men

Daniel Beale
Jacob Whetton

Savannah Fitzpatrick
Jodie Kenny
Renee Taylor

Mark Knowles
Dylan Wotherspoon
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World Cup
Women

Madison Fitzpatrick
Stephanie Kershaw
Renee Taylor

Men

Daniel Beale
Matthew Swann
Jake Whetton

Malaysia Test Series
Men
Jacob Anderson
Hugh Pembroke
Corey Weyer

Jodie Kenny
Ambrosia Malone

Tim Howard
Corey Weyer
Dylan Wotherspoon

Robert Bell
Joel Rintala

Youth Olympic Games Qualifying

Women
Casey Dolkens
Shadow

Ruby Harris
Men

Lewis Fossey
Shadow
Michael Doan

Youth Olympics
Women

Morgan Mathison

Morgan Mathison




Darwin International
Men

Jacob Anderson

Tim Howard

Corey Weyer

Champions Trophy
Women

Madison Fitzpatrick
Jodie Kenny
Ambrosia Malone
Men

Daniel Beale
Matthew Swann

Tri Nations
Women

Madison Fitzpatrick
Jodie Kenny
Ambrosia Malone

Sultan Azlan Shah Cup

Men

Daniel Beale

Mark Knowles
Dylan Wotherspoon

Daniel Beale
Matthew Swann
Dylan Wotherspoon

Rebecca Greiner
Stephanie Kershaw

Tim Howard
Jacob Whetton

Savannah Fitzpatrick
Stephanie Kershaw
Renee Taylor

Tim Howard
Jacob Whetton

Burra’s Sultan of Johor Cup

Men
Cade Banditt
Blake Wotherspoon

Matthew Finn

Women’s Ibaraki International

Women

Ashlea Fey

Savannah Fitzpatrick
Ambrosia Malone

Madison Fitzpatrick
Stephanie Kershaw
Renee Taylor

U23 Australian Development Team

Women
Casey Dolkens
Rebecca Greiner

U21 Trans Tasman Series

Women

Hannah Astbury
Rebecca Greiner

Morgan Gallagher

Morgan Gallagher
Morgan Mathison

Australian Country Hockey Championships
Senior Women
Brooke Anderson
Minka Elliott
Madeleine Stower

Haylee Brodin
Heather Morris

Senior Men
Grant Dilger
Troy Cooper

Brett Borreson
Philip Dumpleton

Peter Sceresini
U21 Women
Ainsley Clanchey
U21 Men

Tarack Chappell
Daniel Pittendreigh

Jeremy Stephens

Sarah Steinhardt

Liam McKay
Jackson Willie
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Masters World Cup - Women

Women 035
Belinda Cameron
Shannon Donald
Jacinta Johns
Sharni Mott
Margaret Schiller
Women 040
Diana Burton
Naomi Harberger
Sue Marcussen
Shadows

Debbie Dolan
Women 045
Angela Asnicar
Shadows

Janet Peters
Women 050
Julie Ashton Lucy
Sheryl Simpson
Shadows

Cathryn Forbes
Kathryn Richardson
Women 055

Gail Blackwell
Lyn Grulke

Teresa Kuss

Ingrid Woods
Shadows
Deborah Burchard
Cathryn Forbes
Women 060
Sharon Anderson
Susan Mott

Megan Ward
Women 060 Wattles
Belle Davis
Kaylene Toovey
Shadows
Kathleen Anderson

Masters World Cup - Men

Men 035
Adam Barry
Adam Byrne
Duncan Mahony
Peter Somers

Sharon Clark

Vicki-Lee Gibson
Rachel Macready
Kylie O’Donohue

Ellen Crawford
Susan Kendall
Sam Spry

Jolene Smith

Amanda Cruickshank

Sonya Palmer
Karen Slockee

Wendy Pearce

Leanne Ferguson
Karen Iwanuscha
Noreen Walter

Jill Campbell

Kathy Devitt
Myra Reilly

Lyn Hill

Donna Gallagher

Kula Bhullar
Joel Helmstedt
David Rogers
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Shadows

Andrew Landsberg

Ashey Zanetti
Men 040

David Carlson
Andrew May
Scott Reid
Shadows
Matthew Bradley
Brett Maff

Men 045

Peter Peeble
Dean Wightman
Shadows
Graeme King
Men 050

Leon Achilles
Gordon Brown
Men 055

Alan Ferguson
Shadows

Bruce Buchanan
Alan Harris

Men 060

Peter Mann
Shadows
Stephen Sawyers
lan Heselwood
Men 065
Shadows

Colin Shepperd
Men 070

Keith Chay

Chris O’Dempsey
Shadow

Ajit Bhullar
Marvin Heaston
Brian Seboa

Men 075
Thomas Cummins
Arthur Rowe
Shadow

Robert Cloverdale
Errol Weston

Cameron Richards

Stewart Houghton
Daniel Mayfield
Troy Rossiter

Rodney Dowd
Christopher Martin

Grant Smith

Ged Aitchison
Shane Gesch

Andrew Small

Paul Gasmier
Steff Russel

Robert Pohiman

Greg Richards

John O’Donohue

Don Richards

Warren Flower
Robert Ray

John McBride

Bruce McBride



NATIONAL AND
INTERNATIONAL OFFICIALS

NATIONAL - INDOOR

Indoor Festival of Hockey - Goulburn, Jan 2018
Open Men & Women -

Tournament Director - Joanne Greensill
Assistant Tournament Director - Brent Brown
Umpire Manager (Women) - Irene Clelland
Umpire (Men) - Adam Barry

Umpire (Women) - Melanie Craig

Under 21 Men & Women -

Technical Official (Men & Women) - Jo Dowell
Umpire Manager (Women) - Lyn Hill

Umpire (Women) - Monique Yearbury &
Deborah O’Connell

Under 18 Men & Women -

Tournament Director - Michael Wiemers

Assitant Tournament Director - Sonya Fisher
Judge (Men & Women) - Lyn Tucker

Umpire Manager (Women) - Lyn Hill

Umpire (Men) - Carter Chappell & Kristen Schenk
Umpire (Women) - Tara Leonard

Under 15 Boys & Girls -

Tournament Director - Michael Wiemers

Umpire (Boys) - Tarack Chappell, Blake Kroning &
Jaren Maddocks

Umpires (Girls) - Alexandra Richards & Naomi Riggall

Under 13 Boys & Girls -

Technical Officials (Boys & Girls) -

Tanya Christensen & Jan Walker

Umpire (Girls) - Cortney Claridge & Natalie Walker

Masters Men & Women - Goulburn - Dec 2018
Tournament Director - Sonya Fisher

NATIONAL - OUTDOOR

Under 13 Boys & Girls - Hobart, Oct 2018
Umpire (Girls) - Ariana Gough
Umpire (Boys) - Hayden Michel & Hayden Newell

Under 15 Boys & Girls - Wollongong, Apr 2018
Umpire (Boys) - Lachlan Jennings & Jaren Maddocks
Umpire (Girls) - Melanie Blanchard, Zoe Fox,

Abby Heffernan & Alexandra Richards

Under 18 Men & Women- Launceston, Mar 2018
Tournament Director - Brent Brown

Technical Official - Joanne Greensill

Umpire Manager (Women) - Lyn Hill

Umpire (Men) - Christopher Harris, Christopher Ibell &
Cory Mogg

Umpire (Women) - Lauren Berndt, Jessica Currie,
Jessica Fox, Emily Ogden & Peta Wallison

Under 21 Men & Women - Sydney, Jul 2018
Tournament Director - Joanne Greensill
Technical Official - Sarah Sheppard

Umpire Manager (Women) - Irene Clelland
Umpire (Men) - Harley Schenk

Umpire (Women) - Lauren Berndt, Tara Leonard,
Emily Ogden & Deborah O’Connell

Australian Country Championships - Berri, Aug 2018
Tournament Director - Kerry Liebenberg

Assistant Tournament Director - Michael Wiemers
Technical Officials - Jeffrey Deakin, Joseph Rudolph,
David Stower & Peter Thomas

Umpire (Men) - Christopher Ibell

Umpire (Women) - Helen Kura

Australian Hockey League - Various, Oct 2018
Technical Officials - Brent Brown, Sonya Fisher,
Kerry Liebenberg, Sarah Sheppard

NATIONAL - MASTERS

Masters Women'’s - Bunbury/Busselton, Sept - Oct 2018
Tournament Director - Sonya Fisher

Assistant Tournament Director - Caroline Schomberg
Technical Officials - Lesley Duncan, Linda Hunter &
Cathy Platts

Judge - Patricia Hansen

Umpire - Cortney Claridge, Natasha Cotton, Julie Kura,
Emily Pritchard, Sioux Sharpe, Helen Kura, Anne Jones &
Katrina Noonan

Masters Men’s - Lismore/Ballina, Sept - Oct 2018
Technical Officials - Rowan Green, Joanne Greensill,
Laurie Pritchard & Vicki Warren

Judge - Debbie Mathers & Alison Pritchard

Umpire - Peter Cumming, Scott Orth, Kristen Schenk,
Richard Arthur, Mark Eleison, Rob Bullock, Brett Grady,
Nathan Pardon & Robert Lewis

Hockey Queensiand Annual Report 2018
Page 39



A

\ f Ge « woost 2968

INTERNATIONAL

Women’s Test Series - Hockeyroos v Spain - Perth,
Jan 2018
Umpires - Aleisha Neumann & Kimberleigh Todd

4 Nationas Invitational - Men - Tauranga & Hamilton,
Jan 2018
Umpire - Steve Rogers

Indoor Hockey World Cup - Men - Berlin, Feb 2018
Umpire - Adam Barry

Commonwealth Games - Men & Women -

Gold Coast, Apr 2018

Technical Officials - Joanne Greensill & Gary Marsh
Umpire (Men) - Ben de Young

Umpire (Women) - Aleisha Neumann

Technology Team - Brent Brown, Sonya Fisher,
Bernadette Gotting, Kerry Liebenberg & Ronda Nix OAM

Oceanic Qualifiers Youth Olympics - Boys & Girls - PNG,
April 2018
Technical Official - Brent Brown

Pioneer Energy Tri-Nations - Women -
Cromwell, May 2018
Umpire Manager - Lynn Cowie-McAlister

Hockey Series Open - Men & Women -
Singapore, Jun - Jul 2018
Umpire - Bernadette Pangrazio

Masters World Cup - Men & Women -

Spain, July 2018

Technical Officials - Lesley Duncan, Stuart Duncan,
John Luff, Caroline Schomberg, Greg Shivington &
Vicki Warren

Vitality Hockey World Cup - Women -
London, Jul - Aug 2018
Umpire - Aleisha Neumann

Hockey Series Open - Port Vila, Aug 2018
Umpire - Irene Clelland

Sompo Cup, 4 Nations - Women - Osaka, Sept 2018
Umpire - Kerryl Chandler

Men’s Test Series - Kookaburras v Argentina -
Darwin, Sept 2018
Umpire - Adam Kearns

Darwin International Hockey Open - Men -
Darwin, Sept 2018
Umpire - Adam Kearns

Sultan of Johor Cup - Men - Johor Bahru, Oct 2018
Umpire - Aaron Gotting

Odisha Hockey Men’s World Cup Bhubaneswar - Men -
India, Nov - Dec 2018
Umpire - Adam Kearns
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HONOUR BOARD & AWARDS

Female Player of the Year

Male Player of the Year

Indoor Female Player of the Year
Indoor Male Player of the Year
Female Rookie of the Year

Male Rookie of the Year

Coach of the Year

Indoor Coach of the Year

Umpire of the Year

Most Promising Umpire of the Year
Association of the Year

Volunteer of the Year

Nix/Thomas Technical Official of the Year
Life Members

Distinguished Services

S

i :

Si

Stephanie Kershaw

Mark Knowles

Lindsey Howard

Jared Taylor

Hannah Astbury

Jacob Anderson

Lisa Morgan

Lisa Morgan

Aleisha Neumann

Chris Ibell

Gympie & District Hockey Association
Sharon Collins

Brent Brown

Lyn Hill

Lyn Tucker and Nikki Taylor

Hockey Queensland Women's Masters Association
Awards 2018:

Brisbane Women Janene McCall

Gold Coast Mark Hibb
Ipswich Kylie Harden
Toowoomba Lyn Mogg

Hockey Queensland Women’s Masters Representative
Awards 2018:

25 Year Award

Rosely Giddey Kathy Worth

Gold Award (20 Years)
Sue Mott

Silver Award (15 Years)
Jan Galloway
Donna Smith

Gail Lomas
Gail Willis

Bronze Award (10 Years)

Cindy Atkinson Veronica Cazzola

Belle Davis Annie Hudson
Natalie Pace Jan Richards
Anita Sikes
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QLD BLADES | 2002 - 2018
¢ AHL GOLD MEDALS

KOOKABURRAS | 2003 - 2018
324 INTERNATIONAL CAPS | 30 GOALS

4-TIME OLYMPIAN
. WORLD PLAYER OF THE YEAR 2014

il

1 Olympic 2 Olympic 4 Commonwealth Gai
Gold Medal Bronze Medals Gold Medals

vy T ¥YY

2 World Cup 2 World League 4 Champions Trophy
Gold Medals Gold Medals Gold Medals
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HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the financial statements of Hockey Queensland Inc.
(“Hockey QId” or “the Association™) for the yvear ended 31 December 2018.

DIRECTORS

The names of Directors throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

Steven Stewart  (President) Continuing Term

Tara Diamond  (Vice President) Re-elected on 6™ May 2018
Darren Cavanagh Continuing Term

Patricia Hansen Continuing Term

Victoria Carthew Continuing Term

Graham Astbury Continuing Term

Colin Murphy Re-elected on 6™ May 2018
Paul Mantell (Finance Director) Re-elected on 6™ May 2018
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Association during the financial year were:

¢ To grow participation, develop athletes and officials and promote the sport of hockey in
Queensland,

* To provide a sustainable, well-utilised facility that support the growth and development of hockey;
and

¢ To promote and implement good governance practices within all levels of the administration of the
sport of hockey in Queensland.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES
No significant changes in the nature of these activities occurred during the period.
OPERATING RESULT

The deficit from operating activities for the year amounted to $96,074 (2017: Surplus $100,759).

President Director of Finance
Dated this 15th day of March 2019



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Revenue

Government grants

Affiliation

Registration

Hockey Australia levy and insurance
Sponsorships

State title income

Officiating income

Offset revenue — SHC

Other income

Expenditure

Hockey Australia fees

Insurance costs

Member development grants & contributions
Coaching travel costs RCD/RDO
State title costs

Athlete development

Officiating expenses

Staff employment costs

Board costs

Marketing and media
Administration costs

RIHP program cosls

Sundry expenses

Operating surplus/(deficit)

Depreciation and amortisation
Surplus/(deficit) for the year

State Hockey Centre net result

Net surplus/(deficit) for the year

Note

10

18

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
5 5
585,250 508,700
10,200 10,000
745,721 739,304
484,891 348 547
77471 77,465
119,674 112,717
94 4,011
21,000 21,000
201,808 84,075
2,246,108 1,905,819
275,110 156,186
144,441 135,561
107,867 138,294
5,951 5,943
134,810 106,740
184,321 112,010
37.303 34,371
681,815 642,099
9,478 11,251
160,661 215,003
114,099 99,769
256,997 227,324
41,850 53,625
2,154,702 1,938,176
91.406 (32,357)
6336 4807
85,070 (37.164)
(181,144) 137,923
(96,074) 100,759

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.
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HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.
STATE HOCKEY CENTRE OPERATIONS

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Note Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
$ b
Revenue
Field hire
Field hire - grass - 32,026
Field hire - turf 461,853 405,555
461,853 437,581
Other income
Hire - venue 2,391 50,273
Rental - other 51,993 54,121
Fuel tax credit 272 146
Miscellaneous income 3,332 1,760
57,988 106,300
519,841 543,881
Expenditure
Facility staff employment costs 172,263 160,964
Building operating costs, and repairs and maintenance 185,501 217,838
Administration costs 9 99,144 109,917
Hockey Qld. reimbursement 21,000 21,000
477,908 509,719
Facility operating surplus 41,933 34,162
Canteen and bar operations
Canteen & bar income 180,350 163,405
Canteen & bar expenses
Cost of goods sold 87,631 80,385
Staff employment costs 38,528 44,027
126,159 124,412
Canteen and bar surplus - 54,191 38,993
State Hockey Centre operating surplus 96,124 73,155
Depreciation and amortisation (277,268) (353,897)
Grants received 2 - 418,665
State Hockey Centre net result (181,144) 137,923

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.
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HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Current assets
Cash
Receivables
Inventory

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets
Current liabilities
Payables
Revenue received in advance
Provisions
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Association funds

Accumulated surplus from operations

Total Association funds

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Note

11
12

13

14
15
16

16

17

31 31

December December
2018 2017

] 5
593,087 301,783
234,083 80,447
87.051 16,909
914,221 408,139
1,816,404 2,078,341
1,816,404 2,078,341
2,730,625 2,486,480
523,715 184,927
23,897 23,897
65,745 70,523
613,357 279,347
8,620 15,753
8.620 15,753
621,977 205,100
2,108,648 2,191,380
2,108,648 2,191,380
2,108,648 2,191,380

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers and grant providers
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest and investment income received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of PPE

Payment for property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from fin

ancing activities

Repayment of facilities loan
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash held

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

The accompanying notes form part of this financial report.

Note

18 (b)

18 (a)

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December

2018 2017

5 5
2,748 445 3,245,695
(2,448.817) (2,688,931)
- 20
299,628 556,784

36,447

(44,771) (530,359)
8,324 (530,359)
291,304 26,425
301,783 275,358
593,088 301,783




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared for use by the Association’s
Directors and Members and in order to satisfy the financial reporting requirements of the
Associations Incorporation Act 198] (Queensland). The Board of Directors has determined that
the organisation is not a reporting entity.

The requirement of accounting standards and other financial reporting requirements in Australia
do not have mandatory application to Hockey Queensland Inc. because it is not a reporting entity.
This special purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Queensland) and the following Australian Accounting
Standards.

AASB 116:  Property, Plant and Equipment
AASB 102: Inventories

AASB 101: Presentation of Financial Statements
AASB 110: Events afier the Reporting Period
AASB 1031:  Materiality

No other applicable Australian Accounting Standards have been applied.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and
does not take into account changing money values or, except where stated, current valuations on
non-current assets. Cost is based on fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

The following material accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

{a) Inventories

Inventories consist of uniforms and equipment and are measured at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

(b) Emplovee entitlements

Provision is made for the Association’s liability for employee entitlements arising from
services rendered by employees to balance date. Employee entitlements expected to be
settled within one year together with entitlements arising from wages and salaries, annual
leave and sick leave which will be settled after one year, have been measured at their
nominal amount,

Long service leave provisions are calculated once an employee has seven years’
continuous employment.



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(c)

(d)

(e}

Income tax

The Association considers that it is exempt from Income tax. No provision for income tax
has been brought to account on this basis.

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST except as allowable
by the taxation authority.

Cashflow is included in the cash flow statement on a gross basis.
Plant and equipment
The Board of Directors records expenditure on plant and equipment as non-current assets.

Plant and equipment are brought to account at cost, less where applicable, any accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The carrying amount of plant and equipment was
reviewed in the year by directors to ensure it was not in excess of the recoverable amount
from those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of expected net cash
flows, which will be received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The
expected net cash flows have not been discounted to present values in determining
recoverable amounts.

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including capitalised leased assets, are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are:

Buildings and facilities 3% - 40%
Fixtures and fittings 10% - 50%
Office equipment 10% - 40%
Plant and equipment 3% - 40%
Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods and services is recognised upon the delivery of
goods/provision of services to customers.

Revenue from member's affiliations, registrations and insurance is recognised at the
beginning of the hockey season and is based on the number of registered players throughout
the Queensland Region. The revenue for member’s levies, insurance, registered player's
competitions, and some indigenous funding are recorded on a gross basis.

Revenue from government grants and assistance is recognised on a proportional basis taking
into account the period for which the grant is given.



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(e) Revenue (continued)

Interest revenue is recognised upon receipt.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).
(f) Provisions

The Association provides for employee entitlements as per Note 1(b).



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
$ $
NOTE 2: GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE
Hockey Queensland
Sports & Recreation (State Development Program) grant received
and acquitted during the year (a) 300,000 300,000
Indigenous grant income received and acquitted during the year (b) 201,500 201,500
Gold Coast 2018 Legacy Program 65,000 -
Facility Audit & Infrastructure plan 18,750 7,200
585,250 508,700
State Hockey Centre Operations
Grants received for Turf Two replacement & safety netting - 418,665
{(a) Sports & Recreation Queensland funding grant totalled
$300,000 for the year ended 31 December 2018. The grant is
brought to account on the basis of benefit obtained to 31
December 2018.
(b) Indigenous programme grant comprised of several ongoing and
one-off funding amounts.
NOTE 3: SPONSORSHIP
Funds received from Queensland Hockey Major
League Corporate Marketing sponsors:
Hockey Queensland
Sponsorship 77471 77,465
NOTE 4: OTHER INCOME
Participation funding from Hockey Australia 138,000 -
Registration & insurance - Indoor 28,355 24,237
Programs, Trials and Clinics 21,826 45,633
Sporting School 6,064 5,924
Commonwealth Games 2018 3,545 -
Hockey Ed online payment rebate 4,018 5,217
Hookin2 Hockey rebate ) - 3,064
201,808 84,075




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
3 s
NOTE 5: HOCKEY AUSTRALIA FEES
Monies remitted to Hockey Australia is based on the number of
teams registered in Queensland
275,110 156,186
NOTE 6: MEMBER DEVELOPMENT GRANTS
& CONTRIBUTIONS
Member development grants 102,304 119,651
HQ employed RCD/RDO - HQ contributions 5563 18,643
107,867 138,294
NOTE 7: ATHLETE DEVELOPMENT
Athlete development 181,000 110,247
Player welfare 3,321 1,763
184,321 112,010
NOTE 8: MARKETING/MEDIA/PROMOTION
Hockey Queensland
Service Fee (MLCM) 72,641 71,225
Marketing Consultancy 23,642 23,642
Mail Out 15,801 85,026
Media 33,658 35,110
Web 9,346 -
Equipment 1,055 -
Promotion 4,518 - -
160,661 215,003




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
$ 5

NOTE 9: ADMINISTRATION

Hockey Queensland
Audit fees 6,489 7,303
Bank charges 4 580 4,581
Computer expenses 16,189 17,897
Conferencing 3.807 5,797
Consulting 30,500 11,435
Entertainment 1,361 1110
Equipment - lease 8122 7,806
Internet cost 2,083 1,494
Legal fees 106 696
Motor vehicle expenses 2,737 949
Photocopy, postage, printing 2,349 2,153
Staff training 4,194 4,282
Stationery 3579 4,634
Subscriptions and fees 356 933
Sundry 2,782 3,509
Telephone 6,059 7,874
Travel — CEO and staff 16,730 17,316
Uniform Purchases B 2,076 -

114,099 99,769

State Hockey Centre Operations
Audit fees 7,210 7.303
Bank charges & taxes 2,994 2,428
Consultancy 2,907 9,068
Insurance 23,503 30413
Motor vehicle expenses 235 231
Rates — ordinary 509 463
Rates — water 57,179 56,579
Rent/lease 3,625 2,232
Telephone 706 883
Education & training ) B 275 - 317

99,144 109,917




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 10: SUNDRY EXPENSES

State teams
Members forum
Promotions
Other

NOTE 11: CASH

Petty cash
Cash at bank
Till & ATM money canteen & bar

NOTE 12: RECEIVABLES
Trade debtors

Prepayments & other sundry debtors
Loan — Gold Coast Hockey Management Group

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
5 S
27,219 44,236
12,621 8,553
2,009 2,308
- (1,472)
41,850 53,625
550 550
591,261 298,946
1275 2,287
593,087 301,783
148,892 44,021
85,191 32411
- 13,015
234,083 89,447




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 13: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

State Hockev Centre

Artificial fields and associated infrastructure
Less accumulated depreciation

Plant and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total State Hockey Centre
Hockey Qld Office

Plant & office equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Total property, plant and equipment

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December

2018 2017

5 h]
5,619374 5,619,374
(3,839.857) (3,572,201)
1,779,517 2,047,173
83,719 80,264
(67,200) (60,372)
16,519 19,892
1,796,037 2,067,065
65.621 62,810
(45,254) (51,534)
20,367 11,276
1,816,404 2,078,341




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 14: PAYABLES
Trade creditors

Accruals
Taxation liabilities and net GST payable

NOTE 15: REVENUE IN ADVANCE

Brisbane City Council - rebate

NOTE 16: PROVISIONS
Current

Annual leave

Long service leave

MNon-current
Long service leave

Total provisions

-14-

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
5 5

240,005 119,873
274,919 54,444

8,791 10,610

523,715 184,927

23,897 23,897

23,897 23,897

60,160 64,939

o 5,584 5,584
65,744 70,523

8,620 15,753

8,620 15,753

74,364 86,276




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

NOTE 17: ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Accumulated surplus from operations:
At beginning of financial year
Transfer of assets*

Surplus/(deficit) from operations for the year

*The movement in accumulated surplus relates to the transfer of
State Hockey Centre assets to Brisbane City Council during
2018 on termination of lease 2018,

NOTE 18: CASH FLOW INFORMATION
a. Reconciliation of cash

Cash on hand and at bank

b. Reconciliation of cash flows from operations with net
surplus/(deficit)

Met surplus/(deficit)

Non cash flows in deficit
Depreciation & amortisation

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in receivables
(Increase)/decrease in inventory
(Decrease)/increase in payables
{Decrease)/increase in provisions - entitlements

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
5 b
2,191,380 2,896,714
13,342 (806,093)
(96,074) 100,759
2,108,648 2,191,380
593,087 301,783
(96,074) 100,759
283,604 358,704
(144,636) 1416
(70,142) (4,147}
338,788 (207,760)
{11,912) 7,812
299,627 556,784




HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31
December December
2018 2017
5 5
NOTE 19: CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
a. Lease Commitments
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments not capitalised in the
financial statements
Payable — minimum lease payments:
— not later than 1 year 3,240 6,480
- later than | year but not later than 5 years 12,960 25,920
— later than 5 years 12,960 30,780
29,160 63,180

b. Hockey Queensland Inc. earns reward points through the use of credit cards to pay for ongoing
operating expenditure. These reward points are redeemed at a future date to purchase flights for
board members and coaching staff travelling on Hockey Queensland business. There were zero
points redeemed in 2018. Total rewards points available for redemption is 188,469 (2017: 106,787).

NOTE 20: EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO BALANCE DATE
No events have occurred subsequent to 31 December 2018 that impact current year operating results.



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

DIRECTORS® DECLARATION

The Board of Directors has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that this special
purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note
1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the Directors the financial report as set out on pages | to 16:
1) presents fairly the financial position of Hockey Queensland Inc. as at 31 December 2018 and
its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with the Associations

Incorporation Act 1981; and

2) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Hockey Queensland
Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Directors and is signed for and on behalf
of the Board by:

Paul Mahtell B
President Director of Finance

Dated this 15th day of March 2019



PKF Brisbane Audit PKF

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HOCKEY QUEENSLAND INC.

Report on the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Hockey Queensland Inc. (the Association), which comprises the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, the income statement, statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and statement by Members of the Committee.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Hockey Queensland Inc. as at 31 December 2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Associations Incorporation Act 19871 Queensland.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Ouwr responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section
of our report. We are independent of the Hockey Queensland Inc. in accordance with the ethical requirements
of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
report has been prepared to assist Hockey Queensland Inc. to meet the requirements of the Associations
Incorporations Act 1981 Queensiand. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.
Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Members of the Committee’s Responsibilities for the Financial Report

The members of the committee of the Association are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial report and have determined that the accounting policies described in Mote 1 to the financial
statements, which form part of the financial report are appropriate to meet to meet the requirements of
Associations Incorporations Act 1987 Queensfand. The members of the committee's responsibility also
includes such internal control as the members of the committee determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the members of the committee are responsible for assessing the Hockey
Queensland Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the members of the committee either intends
to liguidate the Hockey Queensland Inc. or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

FPEF Brisbane Audit Lewvel &, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 B East Street, PO Box 862
ABN 33873151 348 GPO Box 1568, Brisbane QLD 4001 Rockhampton QLD 4700
p +61 738399733 P +61 7 4927 2744
f +61 738321407 f 6174927 4317

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. PEF International Limited administers a network of legally independent firmis which carry on separate business
under the PKF Narme. PKF International Limited |5 not responsible for the acts or omissions of individual merber firms of the network. For office locations wvisit wew pbf.comuau
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PKF

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. Our objectives are to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Australian
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individual or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and
Assurance Standards Board website at http://www.auasb.gov.auw/Home.apsx. This description forms part of
our auditor’'s report.

/KF

PKF Brisbane Audit
e

Cameron Bradley
Partner

Dated: 15 March 2019
Brisbane
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v Strategic Plan 2017-2019

v

I;Iuga?s!gnedy Vision: to lead and grow hockey in Queensland

Our Values

Collaboration Integrity Inclusion Innovation Teamwork

Development

Player, Coach & Club Development
Officials

Develop a talent pathway Engage member

program that encourages | associations and clubs in
L= -

participation and success | governance reform
at regional, state, programs that align with
national and international | national strategic

competitions direction and compliance

with best practice

Strategic Partnerships

Participation Commercial

Formalise parterships Listablish partnerships
with education, health, with sponsors and
indigent.‘-u& local :-i.ll]‘.li‘.lli{:'l':-'u o achieve
government and disability § cconomic advantages for
sectors to support the all members and clubs
growth of hockey

Our Goals
» Achieve significant participation growth through social, modified, inclusive and commercial hockey
programs
» Create a sustainable network of private and volunteer providers that has the capacity to deliver

hockey programs throughout Queensland
¥ Demonstrate strong leadership to support and engage all member associations and their clubs in

governance and culture reform
P Embed sustainable frameworks that deliver cost efficiencies and diversified revenue sources

Our Mission:

To lead the growth of hockey in Queensland through innovative programs, strong brand

awareness, diversifying the game and building a commercial base.

Hockey Queensiand Annual Report 2018
Page 65



HOCKEY QUEENSLAND SPONSORS
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KONICA MINOLTA Wanderers Australia

Support those who support hockey.
For mare infermation about any of our sponsors visit www.hockeyqld.comau/About-Us/Sponsors

Hockey Queensiand Annual Report 2018
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